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FY 2019 Sales: $11.6 Million

The pie charts above demonstrate the success that Sono-Tek has had in its
strategy of diversification of markets, products and geography. This has led to the
development of an expanded line of ultrasonic coating products and systems that
no other company can match, and which creates future growth opportunities.

Founded in 1975, Sono-Tek Corporation designs and manufactures ultrasonic coating systems that apply precise,
thin-film coatings to a multitude of products for the microelectronics/electronics, alternative energy, medical and
industrial markets, including specialized glass applications for lenses and electronic device surfaces.

Our environmentally-friendly ultrasonic spray systems provide high performance functional coatings, with dramatic
reductions in overspray, savings in raw material, water and energy usage, improved process repeatability,
transfer efficiency, high uniformity and reduced emissions.

Sono-Tek’s founder was the inventor of the ultrasonic nozzle and we remain the leader in the industry.




Sales Stockholders’ Equity Total Debt

(in millions) (in millions) (in millions)

$11.74 $1.48
| $10.76__ _ | s

$1.18

0
FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 0 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019 0 FY2015 FY2016 FY2017 FY2018 FY2019

(% in thousands, except employee and per share data) FY2019 FY2018 FY2017 FY2016 FY2015
Net Sales $11,610 $ 11,008 $ 9,635 $ 11,739 $ 10,758
Gross Profit $ 5,249 $ 5296 $ 4,363 $ 5,498 $ 5,079
Gross Margin 45.2% 48.1% 45.3% 46.8% 47.2%
Selling, General and Administrative Expense $ 3,841 $ 3,635 $ 3,266 $ 3,507 $ 3,223
% of Sales 33.1% 33.0% 33.9% 29.9% 30.0%
Research and Product Development Expense $ 1,325 $ 1,280 $ 1,276 $ 1,296 $ 1,044
% of Sales 11.4% 11.6% 13.2% 11.0% 9.7%
Operating Profit (Loss) $ 82 $ 382 $ (1790 $ 695 $ 812
Operating Margin 0.7% 3.5% (1.9)% 5.9% 7.5%
Net Income $ 162 $ 368 $ 96 $ 548 $ 606
Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 0.01 $ 0.02 $ 0.01 $ 0.04 $ 0.04
Weighted Average Shares Outstanding - Diluted 15,219 15,095 15,018 15,030 14,847

Year End Financial Position

Cash, cash equivalents and investments $ 5,510 $ 6,422 $ 4,899 $ 4,084 $ 4,215
Total Assets $12,200 $11,779 $ 10,736 $10,670 $ 10,742
Total Debt (Long Term) $ 871 $ 1,027 $ 1,176 $ 1,320 $ 1,478
Stockholders’ Equity $ 8,585 $ 8,392 $ 7,923 $ 7668 $ 7,144
Book Value Per Share $ 0.56 $ 056 $ 053 $ 051 $ 048

Other Year End Data

Depreciation and Amortization $ 332 $ 400 $ 440 $ 477 $ 408
Capital Expenditures $ 547 $ 189 $ 183 $ 465 $ 357
Number of Employees 68 64 58 59 57
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Dear Shareholders,

Fiscal 2019 proved to be an excellent year for Sono-Tek. Revenue increased 5.5%, or $600K, reaching $11.6 million.
More importantly, we secured a number of large and strategic orders that position our revenues to grow 15% - 20%
in FY2020. Our new products combined with an improved global economy drove demand as customers invested in
upgrading and expanding their capabilities. We focused this year on penetrating some new and promising markets
involving the use of fuel cell technology in transportation applications overseas. This required a trade-off of some

of our short-term profitability in order to position ourselves against competitors in the China market as the technology
of choice there, and resulted in earnings of $162k, or $.01 per share, somewhat lower than last year. However, we
achieved record orders of $13.4 million and a record year-end backlog—145% over the preceding year—as we
entered the current fiscal year. Based on these orders and the backlog, we are expecting significant growth in the
current fiscal year, with measurable conversion of sales to operating income and earnings.

Strategy for Growth

Our strategy to expand the addressable market for our unique ultrasonic coating technology continues to gain
traction. We developed new, complex solutions for the Alternative Energy, Microelectronics and Medical markets
during the year. These more complex solutions address high value applications for our customers and provide
economically compelling alternatives to traditional coating technologies. We believe product superiority is imperative
in all that we produce and that it is developed through the extensive experience we have in the coatings industry, our
proprietary manufacturing know-how and skills, and the unique work force we have built over the years.

We intend to leverage our innovative technologies, proprietary know-how, unique talent and experience, and global
reach to expand our customer base, deepen market penetration, strengthen our earnings power and maintain our
global leadership in ultrasonic coating technologies.

We plan to judiciously deploy our corporate assets, which includes our monetary and human capital, in order to
expand our presence in our targeted markets and create a broader offering for our customers. We believe our
investments in Research & Development will define our future.

Creating Markets for Ultrasonic Coating by Defining Customer Needs

Understanding our markets and addressing our customers’ and prospects’ needs are critical elements of our
strategy for growth. We help solve complex problems for them by demonstrating how our technology offers new
solutions that they may not have considered. We primarily serve the Microelectronics/Electronics, Medical equipment
and services, Alternative Energy and Industrial markets. Medical and Alternative Energy markets drove our growth in
fiscal 2019. We have long been considered an industry leader for coating equipment used in fuel cell manufacturing.
Because of recent technological developments and financial investment, the fuel cell market is transitioning from R&D
and pilot production to high volume manufacturing requirements. Sono-Tek has successfully introduced a full line of
fuel cell coating machinery, capable of meeting these high volume throughput needs.

Application Expertise and Investments in R&D to Drive Future Growth

New product development and the advancement of our technologies is a critical component of our growth strategy.
By identifying new solutions, we are also defining a much larger addressable market for us than we had focused on
historically. We work closely with our distributors and end use customers to deepen our understanding of customer
challenges. Our goal is to help them improve their product’s performance, drive operational efficiencies and ensure
robust reliability for new and challenging applications. Our depth of knowledge of our customers’ processes and
systems enables our application engineers to win new orders in complex and differentiated applications.




A significant investment in our R&D program for FY2019 was directed towards a new 6 axis robotic ultrasonic
coating platform. This product line will allow Sono-Tek to offer coating solutions, for more complex multi-dimensional
substrates, where our existing XYZ coating platforms may have limitations in size or spray orientation. These
customized robotic solutions often require a high level of applications expertise, and process specific knowledge.
We anticipate that our coating solutions offered with this product line will require a higher level of technical support,
will bring increased value to our customers, and will be higher in revenue compared to our more standard XYZ
platforms. We have already received our first six-axis robotic order, with anticipated delivery in FY2020. A second
system is being built for use in our laboratory, for on-site coating experiments and customer demonstrations.

Driving Continuous Improvements

We strive to differentiate ourselves and maintain a competitive edge by providing product superiority. We strike a
careful balance between engineering design and cost-effective manufacturing processes that enables us to stay
ahead of the competition.

We employ LEAN practices in our manufacturing processes and are expanding the concept throughout the
organization. While we have always been a company with a culture of excellence and customer service, LEAN is
driving individual ownership, teamwork, constant improvements, and a focus on advancing our technology. LEAN
has improved our working capital management, reduced our order to shipment cycle and enabled automated
processing and improved quality. In fact, we are now linking with our major suppliers to manage shortened delivery
cycles and have a prototype at a customer site to allow daily review of key operating data, creating efficiencies for
them as well and further differentiating our value proposition.

Optimism for the Future

These are exciting times at Sono-Tek and given our recent backlog, shipments and proposals, we expect that fiscal
2020 will be our best year ever. Global economies continue to be strong and domestic tax and regulatory policies
are supporting growth as well. We hope you share in our excitement.

June 22, 2019

(O eene R. Lgtur Hanhloyee—

Christopher L Coccio, PhD R. Stephen Harshbarger
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer President

THE FUTURE IS NOW: GROWTH ON THE HORIZON

We have believed in our future, and that the future is now. So while it may appear that sales have a
modest trajectory upward over the most recent years, we have been busy investing in R&D, market
development, key employee acquisition and retention, and significant capex expansion to create

robust opportunities for growth. The large increase in our orders and backlog this past year points
to a successful future for us, as does the increase in our stockholders’ equity and reduction of debi.

FY2020 promises to be our best year ever.

2019 Annual Report SONO-TEK Corporation




A small showcase of Sono-Tek ultrasonic coating systems representing some of FY2019’s strengths and
expectations for future success and expansion: a custom XYZ coating system for a proprietary medical
industry application (top right), Sono-Tek’s new 6-axis robotic spraying platform (top left), and a large scale
custom FlexiCoat system for a Fuel Cell coating application (bottom).
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PART 1
ITEM 1 BUSINESS

Sono-Tek Corporation (the “Company”, “Sono-Tek”, “We” or “Our”) is the world leader in the design and manufacture of ultrasonic
coating systems for applying precise, thin film coatings to protect, strengthen, smooth or enable surfaces on parts and components
for the microelectronics/electronics, alternative energy, medical, industrial and emerging research & development/other markets.
We design and manufacture custom-engineered ultrasonic coating systems and also provide patented nozzles and generators for
manufacturers’ equipment.

Our ultrasonic nozzle systems use high frequency ultrasonic vibrations that atomize liquids into minute drops that can be applied to
surfaces at low velocity providing microscopic layers of protective materials over a wide variety of surfaces, including glass and
metals. Our solutions are environmentally-friendly, efficient and highly reliable. They enable dramatic reductions in overspray,
savings in raw material, water and energy usage and provide improved process repeatability, transfer efficiency, high uniformity and
reduced emissions. We serve a variety of industries and applications and have a broad base of customers. Our largest customer
accounted for 14% of revenue in fiscal 2019.

The applications that are employing our unique coating technology and expertise have been expanding as the advantages of
ultrasonic coatings are more broadly recognized. The original application of our technology was to coat the inner surface of blood
collection tubes used for medical diagnostic testing. Our products enable the application of a thin and uniform coating of material
that prevents coagulation of blood. Following that initial breakthrough, our technology was then used for applying uniform flux
coatings to printed circuit boards, a critical part of the fabrication process for all electronic devices. A later application for much
larger surfaces was to address the many challenges that glass manufacturers faced. They needed a solution for specialized glass
applications in the construction and automotive industries. Among other things, our ultrasonic nozzles are used to provide coatings
that improve durability, create filters, increase clarity, reduce reflection, enable conductivity, and enhance safety. We have invested
significant resources to enhance our market diversity by leveraging our core ultrasonic coating technology. As a result, we have
increased our portfolio of products, the industries we serve, and the countries in which we sell our products.

We were founded by the inventor of the ultrasonic nozzle, Dr. Harvery Berger, and incorporated in New York on March 21, 1975. We
became a public company in 1987 and our stock is traded on the OTCQX U.S. tier of the OTC exchange under the ticker symbol
“SOTK”. Our corporate offices are located in Milton, New York where our production facilities are co-located. We also have a sales and
service office in Singapore and an application process development laboratory in Guangzhou, China. We are ISO 9001 qualified since
registering in September 1998 and have been recertified annually since then.

Our fiscal year ends on February 28. We refer to the fiscal year ended February 28, 2019 as “fiscal 2019” and use similar protocol for
previous fiscal years.



Our Products, Markets and Customers

Our products are used in a wide range of applications. We provide our customers a differentiated offering of ultrasonic spray
solutions custom suited for their requirements and we continually expand our offerings to address new applications. Our products
include fully-integrated Multi-Axis Coating Systems, Integrated Coating Systems, Fluxing Systems, OEM Systems and other related
systems. We invest heavily in research and development to continually bring to market new solutions for our customers, to increase
our market share and to solve high value problems in manufacturing.

Our Multi-Axis Coating Systems, Integrated Coating Systems and Fluxing Systems provide complete fully-integrated solutions for our
customers, while we created the Universal Align to offer our customers subsystems that integrate our nozzles and generators that
they can then incorporate into their original equipment.

We have built our brand and reputation on providing high quality, highly reliable products that provide consistent performance for
critical applications in demanding operating environments. Our surface coating solutions are used in 24 /7 work schedules, under
harsh and challenging manufacturing environments, where they provide value in a continuous and dependable fashion.

We target the following markets where our product quality and consistency and application knowledge are valued by our customers:

e Micro-Electronics/Electronics:

o Printed circuit boards: Ultrasonic flux application removes oxidation and is more efficient than standard, historic
processes.

o Semiconductors: Applications of micron-thin photo-resist layers onto complex wafers.

o Sensors: Application of chemical, biological or other detection coatings as well as physical photoelectric elements for
conversion of input and output signals.

o Display/panel glass on personal electronic devices: for sensitivity to temperature, imprint, pressure and for physical
protection.

e Medical: Our systems are used in this industry to apply micron layers of polymers and drugs; biomedical materials and anti-
coagulants.

o Implanted medical devices such as:
= Stents and balloons
= Artificial joints

o Blood collection tubes

o Diagnostic devices

o Bandages/protective wraps

o Lenses

¢ Industrial

o Flat (“float”) glass used for windows in buildings and vehicles



o Textiles: high performance value adding coatings such as anti-microbial, anti-stain, flame retardant and moisture
barriers

o Food packaging and food safety: anti-microbial coatings
o Food: coatings of flavors, ingredients and other additives

e Alternative Energy : Our systems provide coatings of chemicals and other materials that act as catalysts, barriers, symbiosis
or other interactions between surfaces.

0 Fuelcells
o Solar cells
o Batteries
¢ Emerging Research and Development / Other Markets

o Research and development efforts at universities, research institutions and government agencies that are not part of
already established Sono-Tek markets

o Avariety of other small industries using Sono-Tek coating technology, that have not yet matured into a developed
marketplace for our ultrasonic coating machines

Our principal customers include original equipment manufacturers, distributors and end users of our products in the industries that
we serve.

Our products are sold primarily through select independent distributors and sales representatives around the world that are trained
on our technologies and products. Our distributors are typically experts in their industries and recognize the significant value our
technology provides their customers. We provide extensive training and on-site support with our direct sales force and application
engineers, who also respond to leads generated by our web site and the trade shows in which we participate. To grow sales, we have
strengthened our applications engineering team, expanding our presence in Singapore. We also expanded our worldwide process
development laboratories with additional ultrasonic coating equipment. We sponsor various technical training and during fiscal
2019, our distribution network in Asia participated in a technical program on Sono-Tek ultrasonic coating solutions at our
Guangzhou, China laboratory. Distributors that attended the program represented six countries in Asia, including two new
organizations from Malaysia and Thailand.

We also provide application consulting services enabling our customers to rely on our surface coating expertise and specific
customer process optimization. We offer these services both in our application process development laboratory and at our

customers’ sites where we can assist in the design and development of customized coating systems.

We are a global business and our geographical sales mix can vary from year to year depending on the timing of orders from
customers. In fiscal 2019, 65% of our sales were from outside the U.S.

Our Strengths
Our core strengths and capabilities include:

¢ We have built a strong reputation in the industry based on our ability to solve our customers’ complex problems and provide
custom engineered, value-added solutions.



¢ We are renowned for our product quality, customer service and responsiveness and critical thinking that enables a strong
problem-solving culture throughout our organization.

e We have expanded our ability to provide coating services for low to mid-volume demand to support our customers’ product
development and testing.

e We are continually developing new technologies and solutions to address an ever-changing marketplace.
Our Strategy

Our strategy is to further advance the use of ultrasonic coating technologies for the microscopic coating of surfaces in a broader array
of applications which enable better outcomes for our customers’ products and processes. We believe product superiority is
imperative and that it is attained through the extensive experience we have in the coatings industry, our proprietary manufacturing
know-how and skills, and our unique work force we have built over the years.

We intend to leverage our innovative technologies, proprietary know-how, unique talent and experience, and global reach to:

e Grow the business globally by reaching new markets and further penetrating the markets and customers we currently serve;
e Improve our earnings power through lean manufacturing processes, automation and continuous improvement;

¢ Develop new and unique technologies that solve our customers’ most challenging problems;

e Meet or exceed our customers’ expectations; and

e Provide an acceptable return to our shareholders.

To accomplish these objectives, we believe we must judiciously deploy our monetary and human capital, in order to expand our
presence in our targeted markets and create a broader offering for our customers.

Availability of Raw Materials and Working Capital Practices

Historically, we have not been adversely impacted by the availability of raw materials or components used in the manufacture of our
products. All raw materials used in our products are readily available from many different domestic suppliers. We purchase circuit
board assemblies and sheet metal components from a wide range of suppliers throughout the world.

We carefully manage our inventory using lean manufacturing processes. We provide a limited warranty on all of our products that
covers parts and labor for a period of one year from the date of sale.



Research and Development

We believe that our long-term growth is dependent upon the development and commercialization of ultrasonic coating technologies
to solve customers’ high value problems across a wide spectrum of applications in various industries, while also advancing the utility
of our core technology. During fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018, we spent $1,325,000 and $1,280,000, respectively, on research and
development activities related to new products and services and the ongoing improvement of existing products and services. As a
percentage of sales, research and development expenses were 11.4% and 11.6% in fiscal 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Intellectual Property

Our business is based in part on the technology covered by our U.S. patents. We also rely on unpatented know-how in the design and
production of our nozzle systems, subsystems and complete solutions. We have executed non-disclosure and non-compete
agreements with all of our employees to safeguard our intellectual property. We execute reciprocal non-disclosure agreements with
our key customers to safeguard any jointly developed intellectual property.

Competition

We operate in competitive markets in many of our industry segments. We compete against alternative coating technologies, as well
as global and regional manufacturers of nozzles and other products based on price, quality, product features, application engineering
and follow up service. We maintain our competitive position by providing highly effective solutions that meet our customers’
requirements and needs. In several emerging markets, we encounter less competition compared to more established markets based
on the uniqueness of our ultrasonic technology in these applications.

Information Regarding Sales Outside the United States

During fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018, sales to customers outside the U.S. accounted for approximately $7,559,000, or 65% of total
revenue, and $6,193,000, or 56% of total revenue, respectively.

Employees

As of February 28, 2019, we employed 61 full-time and 7 part-time employees. We believe that relations with our employees are
generally good.

Available Information

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Therefore, we file reports,
proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”). The SEC maintains a website at
www.sec.gov that contains the reports, proxy statements and other information for registrants that file electronically, as we do.
Additionally, these reports may be read and copied at the Public Reference Room of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC
20549. Information regarding the SEC’s Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling 1-800-SEC-0330.



We maintain a website at http://www.sono-tek.com. On our site, we provide copies of our Forms 8-K, 10-K, 10-Q, Proxy and Annual
Report at no charge as soon as reasonably practicable after filing electronically such material with the SEC. Copies are also available,
without charge, from Sono-Tek Corporation, 2012 Route 9W, Milton, NY 12547.

ITEM 1A RISK FACTORS - Not Required for Smaller Reporting Companies.

ITEM 1B UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS - None.

ITEM 2 DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTIES

We own an industrial park located in Milton, New York that is subject to a ten-year mortgage, of which five years remain. The
industrial park consists of approximately 50,000 square feet of office and warehouse space. Our offices, product development,
manufacturing and assembly facilities are located in the industrial park. We presently utilize 33,000 square feet or 66% of the park
for our operations. We believe our facilities will be adequate for the foreseeable future and the ownership of the industrial park

provides us opportunity to expand as we grow.

Approximately 17,000 square feet of the park is leased or available for lease to unrelated third parties at any given time.

ITEM 3 LEGAL PROCEEDINGS - None
ITEM 4 MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES - Not Applicable
PART II
ITEM 5 MARKET FOR REGISTRANT’S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common stock currently trades on the OTCQX U.S. tier of the OTC exchange under the ticker symbol “SOTK”".
As of February 28, 2019, there were 119 shareholders of record of our Common Stock.

We have not paid any cash dividends on our Common Stock since inception. We intend to retain earnings, if any, for use in our
business and for other corporate purposes.



ITEM 6 SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA - Not Required for Smaller Reporting Companies.

ITEM 7 MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Forward-Looking Statements

We discuss expectations regarding our future performance, such as our business outlook, in our annual and quarterly reports, press
releases, and other written and oral statements. These “forward-looking statements” are based on currently available competitive,
financial and economic data and our operating plans. They are inherently uncertain, and investors must recognize that events could
turn out to be significantly different from our expectations. These factors include, among other considerations, general economic
and business conditions; political, regulatory, competitive, technological and trade barrier developments affecting our
operations or the demand for our products; timely development and market acceptance of new products; adequacy of
financing; capacity additions; the ability to enforce patents; completion of backlog during the current fiscal year and the
ability to achieve increased sales volume at projected levels and continued profitability.

We undertake no obligation to update any forward-looking statement.

Overview

Founded in 1975, Sono-Tek Corporation designs and manufactures ultrasonic coating systems that apply precise, thin film coatings to
a multitude of products for the microelectronics/electronics, alternative energy, medical and industrial markets, including
specialized glass applications in construction and automotive. We also sell our products to emerging research and development and
other markets. We have invested significant resources to enhance our market diversity by leveraging our core ultrasonic coating
technology. As a result, we have increased our portfolio of products, the industries we serve and the countries in which we sell our
products.

Our ultrasonic nozzle systems use high frequency, ultrasonic vibrations that atomize liquids into minute drops that can be applied to
surfaces at low velocity providing thin layers of protective materials over a surface such as glass or metals. Our solutions are
environmentally-friendly, efficient and highly reliable. They enable dramatic reductions in overspray, savings in raw material, water
and energy usage and provide improved process repeatability, transfer efficiency, high uniformity and reduced emissions.

We believe product superiority is imperative and that it is attained through the extensive experience we have in the coatings
industry, our proprietary manufacturing know-how and skills and our unique work force we have built over the years. Our growth
strategy is to leverage our innovative technologies, proprietary know-how, unique talent and experience, and global reach to further
advance the use of ultrasonic coating technologies for the microscopic coating of surfaces in a broader array of applications that
enable better outcomes for our customers’ products and processes.



We are a global business with approximately 65% of our sales generated from outside the United States and Canada. Our direct sales
team and our distributor and sales representative network is located in North America, Latin America, Europe and Asia. Over the last
few years, we have expanded our sales capabilities by increasing the size of our direct sales force, adding new distributors and sales
representatives ("reps”). In addition, we have established testing labs at our distribution partner sites in China, Taiwan, Germany,
Turkey, Korea and Japan, while also expanding our first testing lab that is co-located with our manufacturing facilities in New York.
These labs provide significant value for demonstrating to prospective customers the capabilities of our equipment and enabling us to
develop custom solutions to meet their needs.

Over the last decade, we have shifted our business from primarily selling our ultrasonic nozzles and components to a more complex
business providing complete machine solutions and higher value subsystems to original equipment manufacturers (“OEMs”). The
range for our average unit selling price has broadened as a result from less than $8,000 for a nozzle and generator package to a range
of $50 thousand per unit to over $240 thousand per unit. As a result of this transition, we have broadened our addressable market
and we believe that we can grow sales on a larger scale and we expect that we will experience wide variations in both order flow and
shipments from quarter to quarter.

Highlights
Highlights for fiscal 2019 include:

e Netsales for fiscal 2019 were $11,610,000, up 5.5% compared with $11,008,000 for fiscal 2018. Higher net sales were driven
by demand for highly customized ultrasonic coating systems in China for the alternative energy market, specifically fuel cells,
as well as advanced ultrasonic coating solutions for the medical market.

e Gross profit and operating margins for fiscal 2019 decreased to 45.2% and 0.7%, respectively, from 48.1% and 3.5%,
respectively, for fiscal 2018. Lower gross profit margin reflects the change in mix toward complex coating machines with
increased outsourced content combined with an aggressive pricing strategy to establish a leading market position in the
China fuel cell market. We believe our pricing strategy for the fuel cell industry in China could result in gaining a sizable share
of a significant potential market. This could ultimately lead to high production volumes and the opportunity for reduction in
manufacturing costs and realization of operating leverage.

e Basic Earnings and Diluted Earnings per share were $0.01 in fiscal 2019 compared with $0.02, for fiscal 2018

e Backlog on February 28, 2019 achieved a record $3,038,000, up 145% from backlog of $1,238,000 on February 28, 2018.
Backlog growth resulted from an order for a highly automated, complex ultrasonic coating solution for the
electronics/microelectronics industry as well as continued demand for more advanced coating solutions from the alternative
energy and medical markets.

+ Cash and cash equivalents and short-term investments at February 28, 2019 were $5,510,000 compared with $6,422,000 as
of February 28, 2019, a decrease of $912,000. Capital expenditures in fiscal 2019 were $547,000, up from $189,000 in the
prior fiscal year, primarily as a result of the $337,000 purchase of CNC machine tools for expanding production capacity and
capabilities. The equipment provides the needed precision machining required for our latest generation of proprietary
ultrasonic nozzles. Cash used in operating activities was related to higher receivables and inventories, reflecting the growth in
demand.

¢ We have a strong balance sheet with debt accounting for approximately 10% of total capitalization. We believe that provides
us with the financial flexibility to pursue our business strategy for growth.
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Market and Geographic Diversity

We have invested significant resources to enhance our market diversity. Leveraging our core ultrasonic coating technology, we
expanded our portfolio of products, the industries we serve, and the countries in which we sell our products.

Today, we serve five industries: microelectronics/electronics, medical, alternative energy, emerging research and development and
other, as well as the industrial markets.

We are a geographically diverse company with a presence directly and through distributors and trade representatives, in the United
States and Canada, EMEA (Europe, Middle East and Africa), APAC (Asia Pacific) and Latin America (including Mexico). In fiscal 2019,
approximately 65% of sales originated outside of the United States and Canada. We established an infrastructure to drive our
geographic diversity including a newly equipped, application process development laboratory in APAC, a strengthened sales
organization of application engineers, expanded talent on our engineering team, the latest, most sophisticated design software tools,
as well as an expanded, highly trained installation and service organization.

We believe that the new products we have introduced, the new markets we have penetrated, and the regions in which we now sell
our products, are a strong foundation for our future sales growth and enhanced profitability.

Results of Operations

Sales:
Fiscal Year Ended
February 28, Change
2019 2018 $ %
Net Sales $ 11,610,000 $ 11,008,000 $ 602,000 5%
Cost of Goods Sold 6,361,000 5,712,000 649,000 11%
Gross Profit $ 5,249,000 $ 5,296,000 $ (47,000) (1%)
Gross Profit % 45.2% 48.1%

The combination of strong market conditions in alternative energy and medical markets, the introduction of our new ultrasonic
coating solutions for the electronics/microelectronics industry and the continued expansion of our global sales effort, drove sales up
5% to $11,610,000 in fiscal 2019 compared with the prior fiscal year. Increased sales from the Asian Pacific region, primarily driven
by shipments to China for the fuel cell and medical markets, partially offset somewhat softer sales to the U.S. medical market. The
softness in the U.S. medical market was primarily due to timing of orders from a stent manufacturer that purchased a large number of
systems in fiscal 2018.
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Product Sales:

Twelve Months Ended
February 28, Change
2019 % of total 2018 % of total $ %
Fluxing Systems $ 1,176,000 10% $ 1,196,000 1%  $ (20,000) (2%)
Integrated Coating Systems 1,449,000 13% 2,398,000 22% (949,000) (40%)
Multi-Axis Coating Systems 4,906,000 42% 4,175,000 38% 731,000 18%
OEM Systems 1,891,000 16% 1,034,000 9% 857,000 83%
Other 2,188,000 19% 2,205,000 20% (17,000) (1%)
TOTAL $ 11,610,000 $§ 11,008,000 $ 602,000 5%

Sales growth was driven by demand for more complex, highly-engineered and higher value multi-axis coating machines primarily for
the Alternative Energy and Medical markets in fiscal 2019. This equipment’s average selling price can range from $100 thousand to
over $240 thousand per unit and is typically ordered in one-or two-unit volumes. Our ability to provide subsystems and components
including our custom designed Align system, which OEMs integrate into their equipment, drove the increase in sales for the OEM
systems product category. Growth in these product categories more than offset the decline in integrated coating systems, which
primarily are for more mature applications in the Medical market and can be highly variable in order volume.

Market Sales:
Twelve Months Ended
February 28, Change
2019 % of total 2018 % of total $ %

Electronics/Microelectronics $ 4,328,000 37% $ 4,088,000 37%  $ 240,000 6%
Medical 3,173,000 28% 3,073,000 28% 100,000 3%
Alternative Energy 2,111,000 18% 1,808,000 17% 303,000 17%
Emerging R&D and Other 1,295,000 11% 1,149,000 10% 146,000 13%
Industrial 703,000 6% 890,000 8% (187,000) (21%)
TOTAL $ 11,610,000 $ 11,008,000 $ 602,000 5%

Use of our application process development laboratory by customers reached record levels in FY2019, which we believe
demonstrates the success of our strategy to provide excellent application engineering expertise as well as paid coating services to
prospects and customers to validate the capabilities of our coating technologies for their uses. These service-based customers are
guided by our applications engineering team, to develop successful coating processes for their unique needs. Upon achieving coating
results that meet the application requirements, the customer's next step is typically to purchase the newly defined coating solution.
We believe a high percentage of prospects and customers that use our lab services to develop their products results in sales of our
ultrasonic coating solutions.
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As expected, the Alternative Energy market continued to grow as applications and new requirements for fuel cell manufacturing
equipment increased. Asia, specifically China, has been driving demand for fuel cells because of the investments being made by the
Chinese government. Our equipment is used to produce highly durable, uniform, pinhole-free coatings of carbon-based catalyst inks
onto fuel cell proton exchange membranes, reducing waste and improving functionality. Over the long term, demand from this
market is poised for substantial growth as the industry continues to scale up from R&D prototype production to low rate production.

The industrial market showed a small decline in sales due to reduced orders in the float glass industry, which is typical due to
variations in demand and applications from period to period.

Geographic Sales:
Twelve Months Ended
February 28, Change
2019 2018 $ %

U.S. & Canada $ 4,050,000 $ 4,815,000 $ (765,000) (16%)
Asia Pacific (APAC) 3,659,000 2,464,000 1,195,000 48%

Europe, Middle East, Asia (EMEA) 2,729,000 2,617,000 112,000 4%

Latin America 1,172,000 1,112,000 60,000 5%

TOTAL $ 11,610,000 $ 11,008,000 $ 602,000 5%

In fiscal 2019, approximately 65% of sales originated outside of the United States and Canada. This compares with 56% in fiscal
2018. Sales to APAC grew substantially, primarily from China in the Alternative Energy and Medical markets, which offset slower U.S.
sales due to the timing of demand in the Medical market from a stent manufacturer for ultrasonic coating equipment.

Gross Profit:

Gross profit decreased $47,000, or 1%, to $5,249,000 for fiscal 2019 from $5,296,000 in the prior fiscal year. Gross profit margin
decreased by 290 basis points to 45.2% for fiscal 2019. The decrease reflects the Company’s strategy for establishing a leading
market position in the fuel cell market in China, which is expected to be a large addressable market. The Company believes that as the
market more fully develops, that costs associated with the manufacturing of our equipment at production-level scale will be reduced,
enabling margins to expand. Margin compression also reflects the change in product mix to more complex ultrasonic coating
solutions that require more outsourced content.

Operating Expenses:

Twelve Months Ended
February 28, Change
2019 2018 $ %
Research and product development $ 1,325,000 $ 1,280,000 $ 45,000 4%
Marketing and selling $ 2686000 $ 2516000 $ 170,000 7%
General and administrative $ 1,155,000 $ 1,118,000 $ 37,000 3%
Total Operating Expenses $ 5,166,000 $ 4914000 $ 252,000 5%
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Research and Product Development:

Research and product development costs increased $45,000 to $1,325,000 for fiscal 2019 as compared with $1,280,000 for the prior
fiscal year. Higher research and product development costs for fiscal 2019 were due to increased engineering salaries and health
insurance premiums. These increases were partially offset by decreased depreciation expense.

Marketing and Selling:

Marketing and selling costs increased $170,000 to $2,686,000 for fiscal 2019 as compared with $2,516,000 for the prior fiscal year.
Higher marketing and selling costs for fiscal 2019 were due to increased health insurance premiums, salaries related to the addition
of new technical sales personnel, travel expenses related to train the new personnel and international distributor training. These
increases were partially offset by decreases in international commission expense and trade show expense.

During fiscal 2019, we expended approximately $457,000 for commissions as compared with $530,000 for the prior fiscal year, a
decrease of $73,000. The decrease in commissions is due to an increase of equipment sales that did not have external distributor
involvement and the associated commission expense.

During fiscal 2019, we expended approximately $247,000 for advertising and trade show expense compared with $280,000 for the
prior fiscal year, a decrease of $33,000.

General and Administrative:

General and administrative costs increased $37,000 to $1,155,000 for fiscal 2019 as compared with $1,118,000, for the prior fiscal
year. Higher general and administrative costs for fiscal 2019 were due to increased health insurance premiums, legal and
professional fees, bank fees and fees related to an investor relations firm. Fees related to the investor relations firm began in the
second quarter of fiscal 2019. These increases were partially offset by decreases in salary expense and stock based compensation
expense.

Operating Income:

Operating income decreased to $82,000 in fiscal 2019 compared with $382,000 for the prior fiscal year. We continued to invest in
new product development and increased our sales and marketing efforts in fiscal 2019 as we address market expansion
opportunities. The decrease in operating income is a result of our gross profit decreasing by $48,000 combined with an increase in
operating expenses of $252,000, resulting in a net decrease of $300,000 in operating income. However, as a percentage of net sales,
operating expenses were down 20 basis points to 44.5% in fiscal 2019 compared with 44.7% in fiscal 2018.

Interest Expense:
Interest expense decreased to $40,000 for fiscal 2019 as compared with $46,000 for the prior fiscal year.

Interest and Dividend Income:

Interest and dividend income increased to $137,000 for fiscal 2019 as compared with $91,000 for the prior fiscal year. Our present
investment policy is to invest excess cash in highly liquid, lower risk US Treasury securities. At February 28, 2019, the majority of our
holdings are rated at or above investment grade.
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Other Income:
Included in other income is the net revenue related to the rental of the Company’s real estate. For fiscal 2019, the Company’s rental
revenue was $84,000, expenses were $61,000 and the net profit was $23,000.

For fiscal 2018, the Company’s rental revenue was $78,000, expenses were $59,000 and the net profit was $19,000.

Income Tax Expense:
We recorded income tax expense of $20,000 for fiscal 2019 compared with $92,000 for the prior fiscal year. The details of the current
year’s tax expense are explained in Note 11 in our financial statements.

Net Income:

Net income decreased to $162,000 in fiscal 2019 compared with $368,000 for the prior fiscal year. The decrease reflects $300,000 in
lower operating profit and a $37,000 net loss on marketable securities ($63,000 increase in realized gain offset by $100,000
unrealized loss), partially offset by $52,000 net increase in interest and dividend income and interest expense, $7,000 increase in
other income and lower income tax expense of $72,000.

For fiscal 2019 and 2018, we do not believe that our sales revenue or net income has been adversely affected by the impact of
inflation or changing prices.

Fiscal Year 2020 Outlook

We expect that all of our record backlog of $3,038,000 as of February 28, 2019 to ship during the fiscal year ending February 29,
2020, supporting our expectation that current fiscal year sales will grow in the range of 15% to 20%. Furthermore, we expect that
this increased sales volume will expand margins and drive stronger earnings. Part of our anticipated growth is due to a $1,650,000
order for a newly introduced Robotic Coating Platform. This new platform will allow us to pursue additional prospects for six axis
robotic coating which is an opportunity for ongoing growth.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Working Capital - Our working capital decreased $136,000 to $6,424,000 at February 28, 2019 from $6,560,000 at February 28,
2018. The decrease in working capital was mostly the result of purchases of equipment and repayment of long-term debt partially
offset by the current period's net income and noncash charges.

The Company aggregates cash and cash equivalents and marketable securities in managing its balance sheet and liquidity. For
purposes of the following analysis, the total is referred to as “Cash.” At February 28, 2019 and 2018, our working capital included:

February 28, February 28, Cash
2019 2018 Decrease
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,144,000 $ 2,016,000 $ 1,128,000
Marketable securities 2,366,000 4,406,000 (2,040,000)
Total $ 5,510,000 $ 6,422,000 ($ 912,000)
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The following table summarizes the accounts and the major reasons for the $912,000 decrease in “Cash”:

Impact on Cash Reason
Accounts receivable increase $ (623,000) 58% of current quarters shipments occurred in February 2019.
Inventories increase (370,000) Required to support backlog.
Prepaid expenses (256,000) Deposits on purchases
Equipment purchases (547,000) Equipment upgrade for productivity.
Customer deposits increase 805,000 Received for new orders.
Other - net 79,000 Timing of disbursements.
Net decrease in cash $ (912,000)

Stockholders’ Equity - Stockholders' equity increased $192,000 from $8,392,000 at February 28,2018 to $8,584,000 at February 28,
2019. The increase was a result of the current year’s net income of $162,000 and stock-based compensation expense of $30,000.

Operating Activities - We used $109,000 of cash in our operating activities in fiscal 2019 compared with generating $1,802,000 in
fiscal 2018. The reduction in cash generated by operating activities was mostly the result of lower net income and increased
inventories, prepaid expenses and accounts receivable as well as a reduction in accounts payable and accrued expenses. These uses
of cash were partially offset by an increase in customer deposits.

Investing Activities - In fiscal 2019, cash generated by investing activities was $1,393,000 compared with using $2,194,000 of cash
in fiscal 2018. Capital spending in fiscal 2019 was $547,000 for the purchase or manufacture of equipment, furnishings and
leasehold improvements, which included $337,000 of cash to upgrade our CNC machinery. This compares with $189,000 for the
purchase of equipment and furnishings in fiscal 2018.

In fiscal 2019 sales of our marketable securities provided $1,940,000 of cash compared with using $2,004,000 for purchases in
fiscal 2018.

Financing Activities - In fiscal years 2019 and 2018, we used $156,000 and $150,000 in cash, respectively, for the principal
payments on our mortgage.

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents - In fiscal 2019 our cash balance increased by $1,128,000 as compared with
a decrease of $541,000 in fiscal 2018. During fiscal 2019, we used $109,000 of cash in our operating activities. In addition, we
received $1,940,000 from the sale of marketable securities, we used $548,000 for the purchase or manufacture of equipment,
furnishings and leasehold improvements and used $156,000 for the repayment of our note payable.
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Bank Credit Facilities:

We currently have a revolving credit line of $1,500,000 and a $750,000 equipment purchase facility, both of which are with a bank.
The revolving credit line is collateralized by the Company’s accounts receivable and inventory. The revolving line of credit is payable
on demand and must be retired for a 30-day period, once annually. As of February 28, 2019, there were no outstanding borrowings
under the line of credit.

As of February 28,2019, $808,000 of the Company’s credit line was being utilized to collateralize letters of credit issued to customers
that have remitted cash deposits to the Company on existing orders. The unused portion of the credit line was $692,000 as of
February 28, 2019. The letters of credit expire in 2020.

We had outstanding borrowings under a note payable of $871,000 at February 28, 2019. The note is payable over five years and
accrues interest at 4.15% per year. The note payable is secured by a mortgage on our land and buildings.

Off - Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any Off - Balance Sheet Arrangements as of February 28, 2019.

Critical Accounting Policies

The discussion and analysis of the Company’s financial condition and results of operations are based upon the Company’s
consolidated financial statements, which have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. The preparation of these financial statements requires the Company to make estimates and judgments that
affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses, and related disclosure on contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the financial statements. Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.

Critical accounting policies are defined as those that are reflective of significant judgments and uncertainties, and may potentially
result in materially different results under different assumptions and conditions. As of February 28, 2019, management believes
there are no critical accounting policies applicable to the Company that are reflective of significant judgments and or uncertainties.

Stock-Based Compensation

The computation of the expense associated with stock-based compensation requires the use of a valuation model. ASC 718 is a
complex accounting standard, the application of which requires significant judgment and the use of estimates, particularly
surrounding Black-Scholes assumptions such as stock price volatility, expected option lives, and expected option forfeiture rates, to
value equity-based compensation. We currently use a Black-Scholes option pricing model to calculate the fair value of stock options.
We primarily use historical data to determine the assumptions to be used in the Black-Scholes model and have no reason to believe
that future data is likely to differ materially from historical data. However, changes in the assumptions to reflect future stock price
volatility and future stock award exercise experience could result in a change in the assumptions used to value awards in the future
and may result in a material change to the fair value calculation of stock-based awards. ASC 718 requires the recognition of the fair
value of stock compensation in net income. Although every effort is made to ensure the accuracy of our estimates and assumptions,
significant unanticipated changes in those estimates, interpretations and assumptions may result in recording stock option expense
that may materially impact our financial statements for each respective reporting period.
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Impact of New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities.” ASU 2016-01 requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of
accounting, or those that result in consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in
net income, requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for
disclosure purposes, requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement category and form of
financial asset, and eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and significant assumptions
used to estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at amortized cost. ASU 2016-01 is
effective for all entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Company has evaluated the potential impact this standard may have on the consolidated financial statements, the fair value of the
securities from the prior year has been reclassified to Retained Earnings from Other Accumulated Comprehensive Income.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), to increase transparency and comparability among
organizations by recognizing a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12
months. Leases will be classified as either operating or financing, with such classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition
in the income statement. ASU 2016-02 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years beginning after December
15, 2018, and early adoption is permitted. The adoption of ASU 2016-02 will have no material impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-02, Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220), “Reclassification
of Certain Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”. ASU 2018-02 was issued to allow the reclassification from
accumulated other comprehensive income to retained earnings for the stranded tax effect resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act
enacted on December 22, 2017. The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, among other things, reduced the corporate tax rate from 35% to 21%,
which required the re-evaluation of any deferred tax assets and liabilities at the lowered tax rate which potentially could leave a
disproportionate tax effect in accumulated other comprehensive income. ASU 2018-02 allows for the election to reclassify these
stranded tax effects to retained earnings. ASU 2018-02 is effective for all entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted, including adoption in any interim period for public
business entities for reporting periods for which financials statements have not yet been issued. The adoption of ASU 2018-02 will
have no material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Other than, Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. ASU 2016-01, ASU 2016-02 and ASU 2018-02 discussed above, all new

accounting pronouncements issued but not yet effective have been deemed to be not applicable to the Company. Hence, the adoption
of these new accounting pronouncements, once effective, is not expected to have an impact on the Company.
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ITEM 7A QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK - Not Required for Smaller Reporting
Companies.

ITEM 8 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Our financial statements are presented on pages 32 to 49 of this Report.

ITEM 9 CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE -
None.

ITEM 9A CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has evaluated the effectiveness of
the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the “Act”)) as of the end of the period covered by this annual report on Form 10-K. Based on this evaluation,
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer concluded that these disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of
such date, at a reasonable level of assurance, in ensuring that the information required to be disclosed by us in the reports we file or
submit under the Act is (i) accumulated and communicated to our management (including the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer) in a timely manner, and (ii) recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the
SEC’s rules and forms.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our management, including our
Chairman & CEO (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal accounting officer), we conducted an evaluation of
the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on the criteria in Internal Control - Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. Based on our evaluation, management has
concluded that our internal control over financial reporting was effective as of February 28, 2019. Because of its inherent limitations,
internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness
to future periods are subject to the risks that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended) that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial
reporting.

ITEM 9B OTHER INFORMATION - None.
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PART III
ITEM 10 DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS, AND CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

(a) Identification of Directors

Name Age Position with the Company

Christopher L. Coccio 78 Chief Executive Officer, Chairman and Director
R. Stephen Harshbarger 51 President and Director

Eric Haskell, CPA 72 Director*

Donald F. Mowbray 81 Director

Carol O’Donnell 62 Director*

Joseph Riemer 70 Director

Samuel Schwartz 99 Chairman Emeritus and Director

Philip A. Strasburg, CPA 80 Director*

* Member of the Audit Committee.

The Board of Directors is divided into two classes. The directors in each class serve for a term of two years. The terms of the classes
are staggered so that only one class of directors is elected at each annual meeting of the Company. The terms of Drs. Coccio and
Riemer and Messrs. Strasburg and Harshbarger and Ms. O’'Donnell run until the annual meeting to be held in 2019, and in each case

until their respective successors are duly elected and qualified. The terms of Dr. Mowbray and Messrs. Haskell and Schwartz run until
the annual meeting to be held in 2020.

Audit Committee

The Company’s Board of Directors has an Audit Committee composed of “independent directors”, Carol O’Donnell, Eric Haskell, CPA
and Philip A. Strasburg, CPA, as Chairman. The “audit committee financial expert” designated by the Board is Philip A. Strasburg.

The Audit Committee is responsible for (i) selecting an independent public accountant for ratification by the stockholders, (ii)

reviewing material accounting items affecting the consolidated financial statements of the Company, and (iii) reporting its findings to
the Board of Directors.

Nominating Committee

There have been no changes to the procedures by which shareholders may recommend nominees to the Board of Directors.
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(b) Identification of Executive Officers

Name Age Position with the Company

Stephen J. Bagley, CPA 56 Chief Financial Officer

Bennett D. Bruntil 38 Vice President

Christopher L. Coccio 78 Chief Executive Officer, Chairman and a Director
Robb W. Engle 48 Vice President

R. Stephen Harshbarger 51 President and Director

The foregoing officers are appointed for terms of one year or until their successors are duly elected and qualified or until terminated
by the action of the Board of Directors. There are no arrangements or understandings between any executive officer and any other
persons(s) pursuant to which he was or is to be selected as an officer.

Business Experience

STEPHEN ]. BAGLEY, CPA was appointed Chief Financial Officer in June 2005. From 1987 to 1991 he worked in public accounting in
various capacities. From 1992 to 2005, he held various leadership positions as Controller, Chief Financial Officer and Vice President
of Finance for companies with up to $45,000,000 in revenues. Mr. Bagley earned a Bachelor of Science degree from The State
University of NY — College at Oneonta and an MBA from Marist College. He was licensed as a CPA in 1990. Mr. Bagley is a member of
the 2019 OTCQX Issuer Advisory Council. Mr. Bagley is a past President of the Board of Education for the New Paltz Central School
District and a past Chairman of the Audit and Finance Committee for the District.

BENNET D. BRUNTIL was appointed Vice President in March 2018. Mr. Bruntil joined Sono-Tek in 2007 as a Regional Sales Manager
and has served as Marketing Brand Manager and Director of the Electronics and Advanced Energy Division. Mr. Bruntil has
experience in branding and product development and has successfully implemented sales strategies, launched new products and
management of a diverse product line. Prior to joining Sono-Tek, Mr. Bruntil was a branch manager in the retail banking industry. He
is a graduate of Central Connecticut State University with a major in psychology and a concentration in sociology.

DR. CHRISTOPHER L. COCCIO was appointed President and Chief Executive Officer of Sono-Tek on April 30, 2001, has been a Director
of the Company since June 1998, and was appointed Chairman in August 2007. From 1964 to 1996, he held various engineering,
sales, marketing and management positions at General Electric Company, with P&L responsibilities for up to $100 million in sales
and 500 people throughout the United States. He also won an ASME Congressional Fellowship and served with the Senate Energy
Committee in 1976. His business experience includes both domestic and international markets and customers. He founded a
management consulting business in 1996, and was appointed a legislative Fellow on the New York State Assembly’s Legislative
Commission on Science and Technology from 1996 to 1998. From 1998 to 2001, he worked with Accumetrics Associates, Inc., a
manufacturer of digital wireless telemetry systems, as Vice President of Business Development and member of the Board of Advisors.
Dr. Coccio received a B.S.M.E. from Stevens Institute of Technology, an M.S.M.E. from the University of Colorado, and a Ph.D. from
Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in Chemical Engineering.
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Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Dr. Coccio brings his strategic vision for our Company to the Board together with his
leadership, business experience and investor relations skills. Dr. Coccio has an immense knowledge of our Company and its related
applications which is beneficial to the Board. Dr. Coccio’s service as Chairman and CEO bridges a critical gap between the Company’s
management and the Board, enabling the Board to benefit from management’s perspective on the Company’s business while the
Board performs its oversight function.

ROBB W. ENGLE joined Sono-Tek in 2000 as a Field Service Technician and became Vice President of Engineering in January 2013.
Mr. Engle created the Sono-Tek Service Department and led the development of key products in his leadership role of our
engineering resources. As Vice President of Engineering, he directs the engineering department, service department, IT and Sono-Tek
laboratory services. Mr. Engle was formally trained and certified by the U.S. Navy as a Nuclear Operator where he was recognized
with an induction into the Navy League Memorial for meritorious service and the advancement of training techniques. He also served
with honors on board a submarine and earned the prestigious Sub-Surface Warfare (E) Insignia.

R. STEPHEN HARSHBARGER joined Sono-Tek in 1993. He was appointed President of the Company in 2012 and became a Director in
August 2013. As President, he directs the Company’s Sales, Marketing, Engineering, Service, and Manufacturing Operations. Prior to
assuming his present position, Mr. Harshbarger served as Sales Engineer, World Wide Sales and Marketing Manager, Vice President &
Director of Electronics and Advanced Energy (E&AE) and Executive Vice President. In his years managing the sales organization, he
established a worldwide distribution and representative network in more than 40 countries consisting of more than 300 persons,
with revenue growth of greater than 300%. He has over 20 years of experience in ultrasonic coating equipment for the electronics,
medical device and advanced energy industries. Prior to joining Sono-Tek, Mr. Harshbarger was the Sales and Marketing Manager for
Plasmaco Inc., a world leader in the development of flat panel displays. In that position, he established their distribution network,
participated in venture capital funding, and introduced the first flat panel technology to Wall Street trading floors. He is a graduate of
Bentley University, with a major in Finance and a minor in Marketing.

Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Mr. Harshbarger is among a small handful of ultrasonic coating experts in the world. He
has a proven track record of identifying, developing and implementing the technology for new markets and applications. His
expertise in ultrasonic coating brings specific product application insights to the Board. Mr. Harshbarger also brings leadership and
oversight experience to the Board.

ERIC HASKELL, CPA has been a Director since August 2009. He has over 40 years of experience in senior financial positions at several
public and private companies. He has significant expertise in the areas of acquisitions and divestitures, strategic planning and
investor relations. From December 2005 through March 2008, Mr. Haskell served as the Executive Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer of SunCom Wireless Holdings, Inc., a company providing digital wireless communications services which was publicly traded
until its merger with a wholly-owned subsidiary of T-Mobile USA, Inc. in February 2008. He also served as a member of SunCom’s
Board of Directors from November 2003 through May 2007. From 1989 until April 2004, Mr. Haskell served as the Chief Financial
Officer of Systems & Computer Technology Corp., a NASDAQ listed software and services corporation. Mr. Haskell received his
Bachelors Degree in Business Administration from Adelphi University in 1969.
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Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Mr. Haskell's training and extensive experience in financial management at both public
and private companies provide the Board with valuable insights. Mr. Haskell’s significant experience in acquisitions and divestitures
and investor relations bring strategic judgment and experience to the Board. Mr. Haskell’s strong operational and business
background complement his accounting and finance experience and are valuable resources to the Board as it exercises its oversight
duties and support of the Company’s growth strategies.

DR. DONALD F. MOWBRAY has been a Director since August 2003. He has been an independent consultant since August 1997. From
September 1992 to August 1997, he was the Manager of the General Electric Company’s Corporate Research and Development
Mechanical Engineering Laboratory. From 1962 to 1992 he worked for the General Electric Company in a variety of engineering and
managerial positions. Dr. Mowbray received a B.S. in Aeronautical Engineering from the University of Minnesota in 1960, a Master of
Science in Engineering Mechanics from the University of Minnesota in 1962 and a Ph.D. from Rensselaer Polytechnic Institute in
Engineering Mechanics in 1968.

Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Dr. Mowbray’s extensive research and managerial experience enables him to bring
valuable insights to the Board. His knowledge of the Company’s products and the materials sciences technology underlying them has
enabled him to contribute to the Company’s advanced products development and designs. Dr. Mowbray also brings leadership and
oversight experience to the Board from his GE management background.

CAROL O’DONNELL has been a Director since November 2018. Ms. O’Donnell joined Protégé Partners, an industry leading firm
investing in and seeding smaller and emerging hedge fund managers in 2016 and has served as Chief Executive Officer since 2018.
She was a key member of the Protégé executive team that launched an affiliate business, MOV37, for which she also serves as Chief
Executive Officer. Prior to joining Protégé Partners, Ms. O’'Donnell was the Director of Legal and Compliance with DARA Capital US,
Inc., a Swiss-owned boutique registered investment advisory and wealth management firm from 2013 to 2016. She also worked at
Permal Group as General Counsel and Chief Compliance Officer and was COO and General Counsel of Framework Investment Group.
Ms. O’Donnell is qualified to practice law in the States of New York and Connecticut.

Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Ms. O’'Donnell’s extensive experience as an attorney enables her to bring valuable
strategic insights to the Board. Ms. O’Donnell also brings leadership and oversight experience to the Board.

DR. JOSEPH RIEMER joined the Company in January 2007 as Vice President of Engineering and has been a Director since August
2007. Dr. Riemer served as President from September 2007 until August 2012 when he became Vice President of Food Business
Development, which position he held until June 2016. Dr. Riemer holds a Ph.D. in Food Science and Technology from the
Massachusetts Institute of Technology (MIT), focusing on food technology, food chemistry, biochemical analysis, and food
microbiology. His experience includes seven years with Pfizer in its Adams Confectionary Division, where he was Director, Global
Operations Development. Dr. Riemer has also held leading positions with several food, food ingredients, and personal care products
companies. He has served in the capacities of research and development, operations, and general management. Prior to joining the
Company, he was a management consultant serving clients in the food, biotech and pharmaceutical industries.
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Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Dr. Riemer’s extensive research and management experience enables him to bring
valuable insights to the Board. His considerable experience in the biotech, food and pharmaceutical industries bring specific product
application insights to the Board. Dr. Riemer’s previous service as Vice President of Food Business Development helps to provide
focus to the Board on this important marketing area. Dr. Riemer also brings leadership and oversight experience to the Board.

SAMUEL SCHWARTZ has been a Director of the Company since August 1987, and was Chairman of the Board from February 1993 to
May 1999 and August 2001 to August 2007. From 1959 to 1992, he was the Chairman and Chief Executive Officer of Krystinel
Corporation, a manufacturer of ceramic magnetic components used in electronic circuitry. He received a B.Ch.E. from Rensselaer
Polytechnic Institute in 1941 and an M.Ch.E. from New York University in 1948.

Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Mr. Schwartz’s long-time experience as a businessman and manufacturer enables him to
bring valuable operational insights to the Board. Mr. Schwartz’s experience as former Chairman of the Board enable him to bring
operational insights to the Board. Mr. Schwartz also brings leadership and oversight experience to the Board.

PHILIP STRASBURG, CPA, has been a Director since August 2004. He is a retired partner from the firm of Anchin Block and Anchin,
LLP and has 40 years of experience in auditing. He has served as Audit Committee Chairman since 2005. He was the lead partner on
the Sono-Tek account from fiscal 1994 to fiscal 1996. Mr. Strasburg is a certified public accountant in New York State. He has a
Master of Science in economics from The London School of Economics and Political Science and a Bachelors of Science degree from
Lehigh University, where he majored in business administration.

Key attributes, Experience and Skills: Mr. Strasburg’s training and extensive experience in auditing provide the Board with
valuable insights and skills necessary to lead the Audit Committee. Mr. Strasburg’s strong operational and business background

complement his accounting and finance experience, and are valuable resources to the Board as it exercises its oversight duties and
support of the Company’s growth strategies.

(c) Identification of Certain Significant Employees
Not applicable.
(d) Family Relationships

None.

(e) Involvement in certain legal proceedings

None.
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Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires the Company's Directors, executive officers and persons who own more
than ten percent of the Company's common stock to file with the Securities and Exchange Commission initial reports of beneficial
ownership and reports of changes of beneficial ownership of common stock. Such persons are also required by Securities and
Exchange Commission regulations to furnish the Company with copies of all such reports. Based solely on a review of such filings,
during the year ended February 28, 2019, all of the Company's Directors and executive officers and holders of more than ten percent
of the Company’s stock have made timely filings of such reports.

Code of Ethics

The Company has adopted a Code of Ethics for senior executives and financial officers. The Board intends that this Code satisfy the
requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission rules for a Code of Ethics that applies to senior management. A copy of the
Company's Code of Ethics is posted on the "information for investors” web page located at http://www.sono-tek.com/code-of-ethics/
and is available in print to any shareholder who requests a copy.

ITEM 11 EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The following table sets forth the aggregate remuneration paid or accrued by the Company for fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 for each
named officer of the Company.

Summary Compensation Table

Option All Other

Name and Salary Bonus Stock Awards Compensation Total
Principal Position Year (%) ($) Awards (%) (%) (%)
Christopher L. Coccio 2019 150,000 18,000 0 — 3,960 171,960
CEO, Chairman and Director 2018 150,000 36,000 0 — 3,485 189,485
R. Stephen Harshbarger 2019 220,000 15,000 0 12,593 5,300 252,893
President and Director 2018 223,692 30,000 0 20,873 4,989 279,554
Stephen ]. Bagley 2019 155,000 12,000 0 4,198 3,820 175,018
Chief Financial Officer 2018 154,596 24,000 0 5,429 3,446 187,471

All Other Compensation represents Company contributions to the Company’s 401K plan.

Option awards in the above table are calculated using the Black-Scholes options pricing model which is further discussed in Note 4 -
Stock Based Compensation, in the Company’s financial statements.

Officer Compensation Arrangements

During fiscal 2019, Dr. Coccio was compensated at a rate of $150,000 per annum.

During fiscal 2019, Mr. Harshbarger was compensated at a rate of $220,000 per annum.
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During fiscal 2019, Mr. Bagley was compensated at a rate of $155,000 per annum.

In addition, each named officer earned bonus compensation based on the achievement of certain operating objectives.

Outstanding Equity Awards at Fiscal Year End

Number of Number of

Securities Securities

Underlying Underlying

Unexercised Unexercised Option Option

Options (#) Options (#) Exercise Price Expiration
Name Exercisable Unexercisable %) Date
Christopher L. Coccio — — — —
CEO, Chairman and Director
R. Stephen Harshbarger
President 101,000 1 0.91 07/20/2026

110,0002 1.06 05/18/2027

Stephen ]. Bagley
Chief Financial Officer — 70,000 3 0.91 07/20/2026

1 67,000 of these options vested on March 15, 2019 and have been exercised and 34,000 of these options will vest on March 15, 2020.
236,667 of these options vested on March 15, 2019, 36,667 of these options will vest on March 15, 2020 and 36,666 of these options

will vest on March 15, 2021.

3 33,333 of these options vested on March 15, 2019 and have been exercised, 23,333 of these options will vest on March 15, 2020 and
13,334 of these options will vest on March 15, 2021.

Estimated Payments and Benefits Upon Termination or Change in Control

On September 1, 2007, the Company entered into identical Executive Agreements with Stephen ]. Bagley, Chief Financial Officer and
Christopher L. Coccio, Chief Executive Officer. The Company also entered into an Executive Agreement with R. Stephen Harshbarger,
President, on March 5, 2008. The agreements, as subsequently amended, provide that in the event of a change of control of the
Company followed by a termination of the executives’ employment under certain circumstances, the officers shall receive severance
payments equal to two years of the executive’s annual base, commissions and bonus compensation paid by the Company for the
previous calendar year.

Based on last year’s salary arrangements, if the rights of the foregoing officers were to be triggered following a change of control,
they would be entitled to the following payments from the Company: Stephen J. Bagley $358,000, Christopher L. Coccio $372,000 and
R. Stephen Harshbarger $508,000.

Severance Agreements

On October 20, 2017, the Company entered into identical Executive Agreements with Stephen ]. Bagley, Chief Financial Officer,
Christopher L. Coccio, Chief Executive Officer and R. Stephen Harshbarger, President. The agreements provide that in the event of
termination of the executive’s employment, other than for cause, the officers shall receive severance payments equal to two
weeks of compensation for each full year employed by the Company.
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Compensation of Directors

Each non-employee director receives $1,000 for each meeting attended. Directors who are employees of the Company receive no
additional compensation for serving as directors. For the year ended February 28, 2019, director compensation was as follows:

2019 Director Compensation

Non-Equity
Incentive Plan
Compensation

Compensation

All Other

Compensation

(%)

Total ($)

Fees
Earned Stock Option

or Paid in Awards Awards
Name Cash ($) ($) ($)
Edward J. Handler 2,000 — —
Eric Haskell 5,000 — —
Donald F. Mowbray 5,000 — —
Carol O’'Donnell 2,000 — 2,052
Samuel Schwartz 5,000 — —
Philip Strasburg 5,000 — —
Joseph Riemer 5,000 — —
I Deceased July 2018.

2,000
5,000
5,000
4,052
5,000
5,000
5,000

Option awards in the above table are calculated using the Black-Scholes options pricing model which is further discussed in Note 4 -
Stock Based Compensation, in the Company’s financial statements.

ITEM 12 SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER

MATTERS

The following information is furnished as of May 24, 2019 to indicate beneficial ownership of the Company's Common Stock by each
Director, by each named executive officer, by all Directors and executive officers as a group, and by each person known to the
Company to be the beneficial owner of more than 5% of the Company's outstanding Common Stock. Such information has been
furnished to the Company by the indicated owners. Unless otherwise indicated, the named person has sole voting and investment

power.
Amount
Beneficially
Name (and address if more than 5%) of Beneficial owner Owned Percent
Directors and Officers
*Stephen J. Bagley 41,281 o
*Christopher L. Coccio 390,2411 2.57%
*R. Stephen Harshbarger 251,8052 1.65%
*Eric Haskell 15,0003 *E
*Donald F. Mowbray 59,190 ok
*Carol O’Donnell 04 **
*Joseph Riemer 120,045 ok
*Samuel Schwartz 1,352,5475 8.9%
*Philip A. Strasburg 70,0126 *E
All Executive Officers and Directors as a Group 2,367,1017 15.56%
Additional 5% owner
Emancipation Management LLC E 7,674,2168 50.50%

Charles Frumberg ®
Circle N Advisors, LLC 10

The above ownership percentages are based on 15,197,563 shares outstanding as of May 24, 2019.
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*c/0 Sono-Tek Corporation, 2012 Route 9W, Milton, NY 12547.
** Less than 1%

T Includes 2,000 shares held in the name of Dr. Coccio’s wife.

2 Includes 36,667 options currently exercisable issued under the Company’s Stock Incentive Plans.

3 Represents 15,000 options currently exercisable issued under the Company’s Stock Incentive Plans.
4 Does not reflect 20,000 options which first become exercisable in November 2019.

3 Includes 30,000 options currently exercisable issued under the Company’s Stock Incentive Plans

6 Includes 10,000 shares in the name of Mr. Strasburg’s wife.

7 The group total includes 81,667 options currently exercisable issued under the Company’s Stock Incentive Plans. The group total does not include 180,667
options that are currently unexercisable. The group total includes 59,487 shares held by Robb Engle, a Vice President of Engineering and 7,493 shares held by
Bennett Bruntil, a Vice President.

8Emancipation Management LLC, Charles Frumberg and Circle N Advisors share the power to dispose or to direct the disposition of these shares. The
Company does not consider these holders to be “affiliates” of the Company.

9 The address of this person is 825 Third Avenue, New York, NY 10022.
10 The address of this person is 200 Westage Business Center Dr., Fishkill, NY 12524.

Securities Authorized for Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans:

EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

Number of
Number of securities remaining
securities to be Weighted- available for future
issued upon average exercise issuance under equity
exercise of price of compensation plans
outstanding options, outstanding options, (excluding securities
warrants and rights warrants and rights reflected in column (a))
(a) (b) (9
Equity compensation plans approved by security holders:
2013 Stock Incentive Plan 488,000 $ 1.19 1,688,400
2003 Stock Incentive Plan 100,000 $ 0.67 —
Total 588,000 1,688,400

Description of Equity Compensation Plans:
2013 Stock Incentive Plan

Under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2013 Plan"), options can be granted to officers, directors, consultants and
employees of the Company and its subsidiaries to purchase up to 2,500,000 shares of the Company's common stock. Under the 2013
Plan options expire ten years after the date of grant. As of February 28, 2019, there were 488,000 options outstanding under the
2013 plan.

Under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, option prices must be at least 100% of the fair market value of the common stock at time of
grant. For qualified employees, except under certain circumstances specified in the plan or unless otherwise specified at the
discretion of the Board of Directors, no option may be exercised prior to one year after date of grant, with the balance becoming
exercisable in cumulative installments over a three year period during the term of the option, and terminating at a stipulated period
of time after an employee's termination of employment.
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2003 Stock Incentive Plan

Under the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2003 Plan"), until May 2013, options were available to be granted to officers,
directors, consultants and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries to purchase up to 1,500,000 of the Company's common
shares. As of February 28, 2019, there were 100,000 options outstanding under the 2003 Plan, under which no additional options
may be granted.

ITEM 13 CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS, AND DIRECTOR INDEPENDENCE

Transactions with Related Persons — None

Independence of Directors

The Company’s Board of Directors is comprised of five “independent directors”, as that term is defined under NASDAQ rules, and

T

three directors who are not “independent directors”. The Company’s “independent directors” are Samuel Schwartz, Donald Mowbray,
Eric Haskell, Carol O’'Donnell and Philip Strasburg. Christopher L. Coccio and R. Stephen Harshbarger are current employees of the
Company and Joseph Riemer was an employee of the Company during the past three years, and therefore each are not considered
independent.

ITEM 14 PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

Audit Fees

For each of fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018, the Company paid or accrued fees of approximately $46,500 for services rendered by Liggett
& Webb, P.A,, its independent auditors. These fees included audit and review services.

Audit Related Fees - None
Tax Fees

For each of fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018, the Company paid or accrued tax preparation fees of approximately $5,500 for services
rendered by Liggett & Webb, P.A., its independent auditors.

All Other Fees — None

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures

The Audit Committee’s current policy is to pre-approve all audit and non-audit services that are to be performed and fees to be
charged by the Company’s independent auditor to assure that the provision of these services does not impair the independence of the
auditor. The Audit Committee pre-approved all audit and non-audit services rendered by the Company’s principal accountants in
fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018.
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ITEM 15

Ex.No.
3(a) !

3(b) ?

10(a) !
10(b) 3
10(c) 3
10(d) 4
10(e) 4
10(f) *
10(g) ®
10(h) ®
10(i) ©
10() ’
10(k) 7

w0Mme

10(m) 8
10(n) 8

10(0) 8

10(p) °
10(q) °
10(r) 10
10(s) 11

10(t) 1

10(u) 1
10(v) 12
10(w) 12
10(x) 12
10(y)

PART IV

EXHIBITS

Description
Certificate of Incorporation of the Company and all amendments thereto.

By-laws of the Company as amended.

Sono-Tek Corporation 2003 Stock Incentive Plan.

Equipment Line Credit Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank, dated March 24, 2005.
General Security Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank, dated December 21, 2004.
Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Stephen |. Bagley dated September 1, 2007.
Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Christopher L. Coccio dated September 1, 2007.
Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Joseph Riemer dated September 1, 2007.
Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and R. Stephen Harshbarger dated March 5, 2008.
Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and R. Stephen Harshbarger dated March 8, 2012.
Equipment Term Note between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated June 17, 2011.

Sono-Tek Corporation 2013 Stock Incentive Plan.

Form of Amended and Restated Mortgage dated December 16, 2013, between Sono-Tek Industrial Park LLC and
M&T Bank.

Form of Amended and Restated Term Note dated December 16, 2013, between Sono-Tek Industrial Park LLC and
M&T Bank.

Form of Assignment of Rents dated December 16, 2013, between Sono-Tek Industrial Park LLC and M&T Bank.

Form of Environmental Compliance and Indemnification Agreement dated December 16, 2013, between Sono-Tek
Industrial Park LLC and M&T Bank.

Form of Modification and Extension Agreement dated December 16, 2013, between Sono-Tek Industrial Park LLC
and M&T Bank.

Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Christopher L. Coccio dated August 24, 2014.

Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and R. Stephen Harshbarger dated August 24, 2014.
Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Stephen |. Bagley dated May 21, 2015.

Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Christopher L. Coccio dated November 17,
2016.

Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and R. Stephen Harshbarger dated November 17,
2016.

Amended Executive Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Stephen J. Bagley dated November 17, 2016.

Letter Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Christopher L. Coccio dated October 20, 2017.

Letter Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and R. Stephen Harshbarger dated October 20, 2017.

Letter Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and Stephen J. Bagley dated October 20, 2017.

Amended and Restated Loan Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17, 2019.
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10(z) 13 Addendum to Loan Agreement (Flexline) between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17, 2019.

10(aa) 13 Addendum to Loan Agreement (Loan Limit) between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17, 2019.

10(bb) 13 Loan Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17, 2019.

10(cc) 13 Amended and Restated Revolving Demand Note between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17,
2019.

10(dd) 13 Security Agreement between Sono-Tek Corporation and M&T Bank dated January 17, 2019.

14 14 Code of Ethics.

2113 Subsidiaries of Issuer.

23113 Consent of Liggett & Webb, P.A.

31113 Rule 13a-14/15d - 14(a) Certification.

31213 Rule 13a-14/15d - 14(a) Certification.

32.113 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

32213 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

101.INS 13 XBRL Instance Document.

101.SCH 13 XBRL Taxonomy Extension Schema Document.

101.CAL 13 XBRL Taxonomy Calculation Linkbase Document.

101.DEF 13 XBRL Taxonomy Extension Definition Linkbase Document.

101.LAB 13 XBRL Extension Label Linkbase Document.

101.PRE 13 XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase Document.
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11
12
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14

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Registration Statement No. 333-11913 on Form S-8 filed on February 18, 2004.
Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated March 7, 2019 and filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 13, 2019.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-KSB for the year ended February 28, 2005.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-QSB for the quarter ended August 31, 2007

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-Q for the quarter ended May 31, 2008.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2012.

Incorporated herein by reference to Exhibit A to the Company’s definitive proxy statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on July
25,2013.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2014.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2015.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 29, 2016.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2017.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2018.

Filed herewith.

Incorporated herein by reference to the Company’s Form 10-KSB for the year ended February 29, 2004.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Sono-Tek Corporation

Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Sono-Tek Corporation (the "Company") as of February 28, 2019
and 2018, the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes (collectively referred to as the "financial statements"). In our opinion, the consolidated
financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of February 28, 2019 and 2018,
and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Company's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States) ("PCAOB") and are required to be independent with respect to the Company in accordance with the
U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether due to error
or fraud. The Company is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control over financial
reporting in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence
regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

/s/ Liggett & Webb P.A.
LIGGETT & WEBB, P.A.
Certified Public Accountants

We have served as the Company’s auditor since 2012.

New York, NY
May 28, 2019
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SONO-TEK CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Marketable securities
Accounts receivable (less allowance of $46,000)
Inventories, net
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Total current assets

Land

Buildings, net

Equipment, furnishings and leasehold improvements, net
Intangible assets, net

Deferred tax asset

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Current maturities of long term debt
Income taxes payable

Total current liabilities

Deferred tax liability
Long term debt, less current maturities

Total Liabilities
Commitments and Contingencies
Stockholders’ Equity
Common stock, $.01 par value; 25,000,000 shares authorized, 15,197,563 and 14,986,367
issued and outstanding, respectively
Additional paid-in capital
Accumulated deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive income

Total stockholders’ equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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February 28,
2019 2018
$ 3,144,123 $ 2,016,464
2,365,706 4,405,900
1,397,891 774,778
1,658,016 1,354,083
395,005 139,406
8,960,741 8,690,631
250,000 250,000
1,731,547 1,807,339
802,932 498,401
122,941 136,576
332,017 396,387
$ 12,200,178 $ 11,779,334
$ 585,694 $ 652,863
632,706 893,192
1,149,558 344,098
162,816 156,119
6,272 84,621
2,537,046 2,130,893
370,757 385,384
707,715 870,532
3,615,518 3,386,809
151,976 149,864
8,929,607 8,901,171
(496,923) (760,115)
— 101,605
8,584,660 8,392,525
$ 12,200,178 $ 11,779,334




SONO-TEK CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Net Sales
Cost of Goods Sold
Gross Profit

Operating Expenses

Research and product development

Marketing and selling
General and administrative
Total Operating Expenses

Operating Income
Other Income (Expense):

Interest Expense
Interest and Dividend Income

Realized gain on sale of marketable securities
Net unrealized loss on marketable securities

Other Income
Income before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense

Net Income
Other Comprehensive Income

Net unrealized gain on marketable securities

Comprehensive Income

Basic Earnings Per Share

Diluted Earnings Per Share
Weighted Average Shares - Basic

Weighted Average Shares - Diluted

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Fiscal Year Ended
February 28,
2019 2018
$ 11,609,599 $ 11,008,444
6,361,353 5,711,951
5,248,246 5,296,493
1,324,766 1,280,308
2,686,382 2,516,461
1,154,611 1,118,107
5,165,759 4,914,876
82,487 381,617
(39,977) (46,117)
136,677 91,459
73,699 11,208
(100,184) —
28,732 21,896
181,434 460,063
19,847 91,856
$ 161,587 $ 368,207
— 59,355
$ 161,587 $ 427,562
$ .01 $ .02
$ .01 $ .02
15,107,778 14,968,450
15,218,913 15,095,123




Balance - February 29, 2017

Exercise of stock options

Stock based compensation expense

Unrealized gain on marketable
securities

Net Income

Balance - February 28, 2018

Reclassification of unrealized gain on
marketable securities upon
adoption of ASU 2016-01

Stock based compensation expense

Exercise of stock options

Net Income

Balance - February 28, 2019

SONO-TEK CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28,2019 AND 2018

Accumulated
Common Stock Additional Other Total
Par Value $.01 Paid - In Comprehensive Accumulated Stockholders’ _
Shares Amount Capital Income (Loss) Deficit Equity
14,961,076 $ 149,611 $ 8,859,486 $ 42,250 $ (1,128,322) § 7,923,025
25,291 253 (43) 210
41,728 41,728
59,355 59,355
368,207 368,207
14,986,367 $ 149,864 $§ 8,901,171 $ 101,605 $ (760,115) $ 8,392,525
(101,605) 101,605 —
30,548 30,548
211,196 2,112 (2,112) —
161,587 161,587
15,197,563 $ 151,976 $ 8,929,607 $ — $ (496,923) $ 8,584,660

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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SONO-TEK CORPORATION
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Stock based compensation expense
Inventory reserve
Unrealized loss on marketable securities
Deferred tax expense
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other assets
(Decrease) Increase in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Income taxes payable
Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of equipment, furnishings and leasehold improvements
Sale (purchase) of marketable securities

Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from exercise of options
Repayment of long-term debt
Net Cash (Used In) Financing Activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of year
End of year

Supplemental Cash Flow Disclosure:

Interest Paid
Income Taxes Paid

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Fiscal Year Ended
February 28,

2019 2018
161,587 $ 368,207
332,147 399,526

30,548 41,728
66,000 104,601
100,184 =
49,743 (33,558)
(623,113) 376,023
(369,933) (118,000)
(255,599) (12,130)
(327,655) 340,739
805,460 265,196
(78,349) 70,002
(108,980) 1,802,334
(547,251) (189,245)
1,940,010 (2,004,360)
1,392,759 (2,193,605)
= 210
(156,120) (149,698)
(156,120) (149,488)
1,127,659 (540,759)
2,016,464 2,557,223
3,144,123 $ 2,016,464
39,977 $ 46,117
28,178 $ 59,494




SONO-TEK CORPORATION
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED FEBRUARY 28, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 1: BUSINESS DESCRIPTION

Sono-Tek Corporation (the “Company”, “Sono-Tek”, “We” or “Our”) was incorporated in New York on March 21, 1975. We are the
world leader in the design and manufacture of ultrasonic coating systems for applying precise, thin film coatings to protect,
strengthen or smooth surfaces on parts and components for the microelectronics/electronics, alternative energy, medical, industrial
and emerging research & development/other markets. We design and manufacture custom-engineered ultrasonic coating systems
and also provide patented nozzles and generators for manufacturers’ equipment.

NOTE 2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Advertising Expenses - The Company expenses the cost of advertising in the period in which the advertising takes place. Advertising
expense for fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 was $246,681 and $280,348, respectively.

Allowance for doubtful accounts - The Company records a bad debt expense/allowance based on management’s estimate of
uncollectible accounts. All outstanding accounts receivable accounts are reviewed for collectability on an individual basis. The bad
debt expense recorded for fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 was approximately $0.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Cash and cash equivalents consist of money market mutual funds, short term commercial paper and
short-term certificates of deposit with original maturities of 90 days or less.

Concentration of Credit Risk - The Company does not believe that it is subject to any unusual or significant risks, in the normal
course of business. The Company had one customer, which accounted for 14% of sales during fiscal 2019. Two customers accounted
for 41% of the outstanding accounts receivables at February 28, 2019.

The Company had one customer, which accounted for 8% of sales during fiscal 2018. Two customers accounted for 22% of the
outstanding accounts receivables at February 28, 2018.

Consolidation - The accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Company include the accounts of the Company and its
wholly owned subsidiary, Sono-Tek Industrial Park, LLC (“SIP”). SIP operates as a real estate holding company for the Company’s real
estate operations.

Earnings Per Share - Basic earnings per share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing net income by the weighted-average number of

common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other contracts
to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock.
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Equipment, Furnishings and Leasehold Improvements - Equipment, furnishings and leasehold improvements are stated at cost.
Depreciation of equipment and furnishings is computed by use of the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the
assets, which range from three to five years.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments - The Company follows the guidance in the “Fair Value Measurements and Disclosure Topic” of
the Accounting Standards Codification for assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis. This guidance establishes
a common definition for fair value to be applied to existing generally accepted accounting principles that require the use of fair value
measurements, establishes a framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure about such fair value measurements. The
guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. Additionally, the guidance requires the use of valuation techniques that
maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs. These inputs are prioritized below:

Level 1: Quoted prices in active markets.
Level 2: Observable market-based inputs or unobservable inputs that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs for which there is little or no market data, which require the use of the reporting entity’s own
assumptions.

The fair values of financial assets of the Company were determined using the following categories at February 28, 2019 and 2018,
respectively:

Quoted Prices in Active Markets
(Level 1)
February 28,
2019 2018

Marketable Securities $ 2365706 $ 4,405,900

Marketable Securities include mutual funds, certificates of deposit and US Treasury securities, totaling $2,365,706 and $4,405,900
that are considered to be highly liquid and easily tradeable as of February 28, 2019 and 2018, respectively. These securities are
valued using inputs observable in active markets for identical securities and are therefore classified as Level 1 within the Company’s
fair value hierarchy. The Company’s marketable securities are considered to be available-for-sale investments as defined under ASC
320 “Investments - Debt and Equity Securities.”

As of February 28, 2019, certain of the Company’s marketable securities were in an unrealized gain position. Unrealized gains and
losses are principally due to changes in the fair value of the Company’s investments held as available-for-sale. Because the Company
has the ability and intent to hold the securities for the foreseeable future as classified as available-for-sale, the Company does not
deem these unrealized gains or losses to be other than temporary. Net unrealized gains at February 28, 2019 are $1,422.
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Income Taxes - The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method. Under this method, deferred income
taxes are recognized for the tax consequences of "temporary differences” by applying enacted statutory tax rates applicable to future
years to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis of existing assets and liabilities. If it is more
likely than not that some portion or all of a deferred tax asset will not be realized, a valuation allowance is recognized.

Intangible Assets - Include costs of patent applications which are deferred and charged to operations over seventeen years for
domestic patents and twelve years for foreign patents. The accumulated amortization of patents is $160,433 and $149,654 at
February 28, 2019 and 2018, respectively. Annual amortization expense of such intangible assets is expected to be approximately
$11,000 per year for the next five years.

Inventories - Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined using the first-in, first-out (FIFO) method for
raw materials, subassemblies and work-in-progress and the specific identification method for finished goods.

Land and Buildings - Land and buildings are stated at cost. Buildings are being depreciated by use of the straight-line method based
on an estimated useful life of forty years.

Long-Lived Assets - The Company periodically evaluates the carrying value of long-lived assets, including intangible assets, when
events and circumstances warrant such a review. The carrying value of a long-lived asset is considered impaired when the
anticipated undiscounted cash flow from such asset is separately identifiable and is less than its carrying value. In that event, a loss is
recognized based on the amount by which the carrying value exceeds the fair market value of the long-lived asset. Fair market value
is determined primarily using the anticipated cash flows discounted at a rate commensurate with the risk involved.

Management Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Marketable Securities - The Company adopted ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.” ASU 2016-01 requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity
method of accounting, or those that result in consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognized in net income, requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial
instruments for disclosure purposes, requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement
category and form of financial asset, and eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and
significant assumptions used to estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at
amortized cost. The Company has evaluated the potential impact this standard may have on the consolidated financial statements
and the fair value allowance of the securities from the prior year has been reclassified to Retained Earnings from Other Accumulated
Comprehensive Income. The unrealized loss on the marketable securities during the year ended February 28, 2019 has been
disclosed as a separate line item on the Income Statement.
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New Accounting Pronouncements -

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets
and Financial Liabilities.” ASU 2016-01 requires equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of
accounting, or those that result in consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in
net income, requires public business entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for
disclosure purposes, requires separate presentation of financial assets and financial liabilities by measurement category and form of
financial asset, and eliminates the requirement for public business entities to disclose the method(s) and significant assumptions
used to estimate the fair value that is required to be disclosed for financial instruments measured at amortized cost. ASU 2016-01 is
effective for all entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years. The
Company has evaluated the potential impact this standard may have on the consolidated financial statements, the fair value of the
securities from the prior year has been reclassified to Retained Earnings from Other Accumulated Comprehensive Income.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), to increase transparency and comparability among
organizations by recognizing a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on the balance sheet for all leases with terms longer than 12
months. Leases will be classified as either operating or financing, with such classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition
in the income statement. ASU 2016-02 is effective for fiscal years and interim periods within those years beginning after December
15, 2018, and early adoption is permitted. The adoption of ASU 2016-02 will have no material impact on the Company’s financial
statements.

In February 2018, the FASB issued ASU 2018-02, Income Statement - Reporting Comprehensive Income (Topic 220), “Reclassification
of Certain Tax Effects from Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income”. ASU 2018-02 was issued to allow the reclassification from
accumulated other comprehensive income to retained earnings for the stranded tax effect resulting from the Tax Cuts and Jobs Act
enacted on December 22, 2017. The Tax Cuts and Jobs Act, among other things, reduced the corporate tax rate from 35% to 21%,
which required the re-evaluation of any deferred tax assets and liabilities at the lowered tax rate which potentially could leave a
disproportionate tax effect in accumulated other comprehensive income. ASU 2018-02 allows for the election to reclassify these
stranded tax effects to retained earnings. ASU 2018-02 is effective for all entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018,
and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted, including adoption in any interim period for public
business entities for reporting periods for which financials statements have not yet been issued. The adoption of ASU 2018-02 will
have no material impact on the Company’s financial statements.

Other than ASU No. ASU 2016-01, ASU 2016-02 and ASU 2018-02 discussed above, all new accounting pronouncements issued but
not yet effective have been deemed to be not applicable to the Company. Hence, the adoption of these new accounting
pronouncements, once effective, is not expected to have an impact on the Company.

Product Warranty - Expected future product warranty expense is recorded when the product is sold.

Reclassifications - Where appropriate, prior year’s financial statements reflect reclassifications to conform to the current year’s
presentation.
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Research and Product Development Expenses - Research and product development expenses represent engineering and other
expenditures incurred for developing new products, for refining the Company's existing products and for developing systems to meet
unique customer specifications for potential orders or for new industry applications and are expensed as incurred.

Shipping and Handling Costs - Shipping and handling costs are included in cost of sales in the accompanying consolidated
statements of operations.

NOTE 3: REVENUE RECOGNITION

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU”) No. 2014-09, “
Revenue from Contracts with Customers” (Topic 606) , to clarify the principles of recognizing revenue and create common revenue
recognition guidance between U.S. GAAP and International Financial Reporting Standards. Under ASU 2014-09, revenue is recognized
when a customer obtains control of promised goods or services and is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration
expected to be received in exchange for such goods or services. In addition, ASU 2014-09 requires disclosure of the nature, amount,
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from contracts with customers. The ASU is effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017.

The new revenue standard is principle based and interpretation of those principles may vary from company to company based on
their unique circumstances. It is possible that interpretation, industry practice, and guidance may evolve as companies and the
accounting profession work to implement this new standard. The implementation of the standard did not have a material impact on
the financial statements.

A majority of the Company’s sales revenue is derived primarily from short term contracts with customers, which, on average, are in
effect for less than twelve months. Sales revenue from manufactured equipment transferred at a single point in time accounts for a
majority of the Company’s revenue.

Sales revenue is recognized when control of the Company’s manufactured equipment is transferred to its customers, in an amount
that reflects the consideration the Company expects to receive based upon the agreed transaction price. The Company’s performance
obligations are satisfied when it’s customers take control of the purchased equipment, which is based on the contract terms. Based on
prior experience, the Company reasonably estimates its sales returns and warranty reserves. Sales are presented net of discounts and
allowances. Discounts and allowances are determined when a sale is negotiated. The Company does not grant its customers or
independent representatives the ability to return equipment nor does it grant price adjustments after a sale is complete.

The Company does not capitalize any sales commission costs related to the acquisition of a contract. All commissions related to a
performance obligation that are satisfied at a point in time are expensed when the customer takes control of the purchased
equipment.

At February 28, 2019, the Company had received $1,150,000 in cash deposits, and had issued Letters of Credit in the amount of

$808,000 to secure these cash deposits. The Company was utilizing $808,000 of its available credit line to collateralize these letters of
credit.
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NOTE 4: STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The Company adopted ASC 718, “Share Based Payments.” which requires companies to expense the value of employee stock options
and similar awards.

During fiscal 2019, the Company granted options to acquire 35,000 shares to employees exercisable at prices from $2.47 to $2.55
and options for 20,000 shares to a member of the board of directors with an exercise price of $3.00. The options vest annually over
three years and expire in ten years. The fiscal 2019 options had a weighted average grant date fair value of $0.90 per share.

During fiscal 2018, the Company granted options to acquire 110,000 shares to an officer, at an exercise price of $1.06 and options
for 20,000 shares exercisable at prices from $1.15 to $1.67 to employees of the Company. The fiscal 2018 options had a weighted
average grant date fair value of $0.18 per share.

The weighted-average fair value of options has been estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes options-pricing model.
The weighted-average Black-Scholes assumptions are as follows:

Fiscal Year Ended February 28,

2019 2018
Expected life 8 years 2-8 years
Risk free interest rate 2.47% - 2.98% 1.79% - 2.32%
Expected volatility 24.82% - 28.24% 12.65% - 22.24%
Expected dividend yield 0% 0%

In computing the impact, the fair value of each option is estimated on the date of grant based on the Black-Scholes options-pricing
model utilizing certain assumptions for a risk-free interest rate; volatility; and expected remaining lives of the awards. The
assumptions used in calculating the fair value of share-based payment awards represent management’s best estimates, but these
estimates involve inherent uncertainties and the application of management judgment. As a result, if factors change and the Company
uses different assumptions, the Company’s stock-based compensation expense could be materially different in the future. In addition,
the Company is required to estimate the expected forfeiture rate and only recognize expense for those shares expected to vest. In
estimating the Company’s forfeiture rate, the Company analyzed its historical forfeiture rate, the remaining lives of unvested options,
and the number of vested options as a percentage of total options outstanding. If the Company’s actual forfeiture rate is materially
different from its estimate, or if the Company reevaluates the forfeiture rate in the future, the stock-based compensation expense
could be significantly different from what the Company has recorded in the current period.

For the years ended February 28, 2019 and 2018, net income and earnings per share reflect the actual deduction for stock-based
compensation expense. The impact of applying ASC 718 approximated $30,548 and $41,728 in additional compensation expense for
the years then ended, respectively. Such amount is included in general and administrative expenses on the statement of operations.
The expense for stock-based compensation is a non-cash expense item.
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NOTE 5: INVENTORIES

Inventories consist of the following:

February 28,
2019 2018
Raw materials and subassemblies $ 873,483 $ 673,969
Finished goods 571,640 395,410
Work in process 483,271 489,082
Total 1,928,394 1,558,461
Less: Allowance (270,378) (204,378)
Net inventories $§ 1,658016 $ 1,354,083
NOTE 6: BUILDINGS, EQUIPMENT, FURNISHINGS AND LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
Equipment, furnishings and leasehold improvements consist of the following:
February 28, February 28,
2019 2018
Buildings $ 2,250,000 $ 2,250,000
Laboratory equipment 1,140,821 1,082,051
Machinery and equipment 1,211,778 872,598
Leasehold improvements 473,560 413,529
Tradeshow and demonstration equipment 1,086,916 1,070,860
Furniture and fixtures 1,044,222 971,011
Totals 7,207,297 6,660,049
Less: Accumulated depreciation (4,672,818) (4,354,309)

$ 2534479 $ 2,305,740

Depreciation expense for the years ended February 28, 2019 and 2018 was $324,381 and $382,777, respectively.
NOTE 7: ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

February 28,
2019 2018
Accrued compensation $ 284,587 $ 362,405
Estimated warranty costs 62,500 64,050
Accrued commissions 100,114 194,934
Professional fees 65,049 64,928
Other accrued expenses 120,456 206,875

$ 632,706 $ 893,192
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NOTE 8: REVOLVING LINE OF CREDIT

The Company has a $1,500,000 revolving line of credit at prime which was 5.50% at February 28, 2019 and 4.50% at February 28,
2018. The revolving credit line is collateralized by the Company’s accounts receivable and inventory. The revolving credit line is
payable on demand and must be retired for a 30-day period, once annually. If the Company fails to perform the 30-day annual pay
down or if the bank elects to terminate the credit line, the bank may, at its option, convert the outstanding balance to a 36-month
term note with payments including interest in 36 equal installments.

As of February 28, 2019, $808,000 of the Company’s credit line was being utilized to collateralize letters of credit issued to customers
that have remitted cash deposits to the Company on existing orders. The letters of credit expire in 2020. As of February 28, 2019,
there were no outstanding borrowings under the line of credit and the unused portion of the credit line was $692,000 as of February
28, 2019.

NOTE 9: LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

February 28,
2019 2018
Note payable, bank, collateralized by land and buildings, payable in monthly installments of
principal and interest of $16,358 through January 2024 with an interest rate of 4.15% and a 10-
year term. 870,531 1,026,651
Total long-term debt 870,531 1,026,651
Due within one year 162,816 156,119
Due after one year $ 707,715 $ 870,532
Long-term debt is payable as follows:
Fiscal Year ending February 28,
2020 162,816
2021 169,716
2022 177,081
2023 184,677
2024 176,241
$ 870,531

NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company did not have any material commitments or contingencies as of February 28, 2019.
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NOTE 11: INCOME TAXES

The annual provision (benefit) for income taxes differs from amounts computed by applying the maximum U.S. Federal income tax

rate of 21% to pre-tax income as follows:

Expected federal income tax
State tax, net of federal

Research and development tax credits
Under accrual of prior year state taxes
Change in recapture tax rate from 39.3% to 27.3%

Permanent timing difference

Change in valuation allowances

Other adjustments
Income tax expense

The deferred tax asset and liability are comprised of the following:

Deferred tax asset
Inventory

Allowance for accounts receivable

Accrued expenses and other
Research tax credits
Valuation allowance

Deferred tax asset - Long Term

Deferred tax liability
Intangible asset amortization

Building and leasehold depreciation
Deferred tax liability - Long Term

February 28,

2019 2018
38,101 $ 156,421
11,430 24,383

(19,588) (57,994)
— 40,793

= 15,343
2,272 33,107
(36,425) (159,300)
24,057 39,103
19,847 $ 91,856

February 28,

2019 2018
74,000 $ 104,800
13,000 18,100
37,000 111,200

208,000 208,300
— (46,000)
332,000 396,400
(25,000) (25,000)
(346,000) (360,400)
(371,000) $  (385,400)

At February 28,2019 and 2018, the Company had $208,000 of research and development tax credits being carried forward.

Deferred income taxes have been provided by temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for tax purposes. To the extent allowed by GAAP, the Company provides a

valuation allowance against the deferred tax assets for amounts when the realization is uncertain.

On December 22, 2017, the U.S. government enacted comprehensive tax legislation commonly referred to as the Tax Cut and Jobs Act
(the “Tax Act”). The Tax Act establishes new tax laws that affects 2018 and future years, including a reduction in the U.S. federal
corporate tax rate to 21%, effective March 1, 2018. Tax returns for the prior three years are subject to examination by the IRS.
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NOTE 12: STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Stock Options - Under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2013 Plan"), options can be granted to officers, directors,
consultants and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries to purchase up to 2,500,000 shares of the Company's common stock.
Under the 2013 Plan options expire ten years after the date of grant. As of February 28, 2019, there were 488,000 options
outstanding under the 2013 plan.

Under the 2003 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended (the "2003 Plan"), until May 2013, options were available to be granted to officers,
directors, consultants and employees of the Company and its subsidiaries to purchase up to 1,500,000 of the Company's common
shares. As of February 28, 2019, there were 100,000 options outstanding under the 2003 Plan, under which no additional options
may be granted.

Under the 2013 Stock Incentive Plan, option prices must be at least 100% of the fair market value of the common stock at time of
grant. For qualified employees, except under certain circumstances specified in the plan or unless otherwise specified at the
discretion of the Board of Directors, no option may be exercised prior to one year after date of grant, with the balance becoming
exercisable in cumulative installments over a three-year period during the term of the option, and terminating at a stipulated period
of time after an employee's termination of employment.

During fiscal 2019, the Company granted options to acquire 35,000 shares to employees exercisable at prices from $2.47 to $2.55
and options for 20,000 shares to a member of the board of directors with an exercise price of $3.00. The options vest annually over

three years and expire in ten years.

During fiscal 2018, the Company granted options to acquire 110,000 shares to an officer, at an exercise price of $1.06 and options
for 20,000 shares exercisable at prices from $1.15 to $1.67 to employees of the Company.

A summary of the activity of both plans for fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 is as follows:

Weighted Average
Stock Options Exercise Price $ Fair Value

OQutstanding Exercisable Outstanding Exercisable Vested
Balance - February 29, 2017 839,600 395,405 $ 091 §$ 0.89 $ 0.32
Granted 130,000 1.12
Exercised (57,500) (0.84)
Cancelled — —
Balance - February 28,2018 912,100 425,400 $ 096 $ 092 $ 035
Granted 55,000 $ 2.66
Exercised (371,100) (0.96)
Cancelled (8,000) (1.12)
Balance - February 28, 2019 588,000 171,000 $ 110 $  0.85 $ 034

The intrinsic value of the Company’s options exercised during fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018 was $111,218 and $19,250, respectively.
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Information, at date of issuance, regarding stock option grants for fiscal 2019:

Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Exercise Fair
Shares Price Value

Year ended February 28, 2019:
Exercise price exceeds market price — — —

Exercise price equals market price 55,000 $ 266 $ .90
Exercise price is less than market price — — —

The aggregate intrinsic value of the Company’s outstanding options at February 28, 2019 and 2018 was $169,608 and $233,776,
respectively.

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding and exercisable at February 28, 2019:

Weighted Average
Number Remaining Life Exercise Number
Outstanding in Years Price Exercisable
Range of exercise prices:
$0.61 95,000 3.69 $ 0.61 95,000
$0.91 to $0.97 243,500 7.34 $ 0.91 2,500
$1.05 26,000 4.98 $ 1.05 26,000
$1.06 110,000 8.22 $ 1.06 —
$1.07 to $1.67 58,500 7.08 $ 1.27 47,500
$2.47 to $2.55 35,000 9.80 $ 2.50 —
$3.00 20,000 9.71 $ 3.00 —
Total Options: 588,000 171,000
NOTE 13: EARNINGS PER SHARE
The following table sets forth the computation of basic and diluted earnings per share:
February 28,
2019 2018
Numerator for basic and diluted earnings per share $ 161,587 $ 368,207
Denominator for basic earnings per share - weighted average 15,107,778 14,968,450
Effects of dilutive securities:

Stock options for employees, directors and outside consultants 111,135 126,673
Denominator for diluted earnings per share 15,218,913 15,095,123
Basic Earnings Per Share - Weighted Average $ 0.01 $ 0.02
Diluted Earnings Per Share - Weighted Average $ 0.01 $ 0.02
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NOTE 14: OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

The Company adopted ASU 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall: Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities” as of March 1, 2018. Among other requirements, ASU 2016-01 requires equity investments (except those
accounted for under the equity method of accounting, or those that result in consolidation of the investee) to be measured at fair
value with changes in fair value recognized in net income. As a result of the adoption of ASU 2016-01, the Company has reclassified
the accumulated unrealized gains from Other Accumulated Comprehensive Income to Retained Earnings at March 1, 2018. For fiscal
2019, the unrealized loss on the marketable securities during the year has been disclosed as a separate line item on the Income
Statement.

For fiscal 2019, the net unrealized loss on the Company’s available-for-sale marketable securities was approximately $100,000.
As of February 28, 2019, the unrealized gain on the Company’s available-for-sale marketable securities was approximately $1,000.
NOTE 15: OTHER INCOME

Included in other income is the net revenue related to the rental of the Company’s real estate. For fiscal 2019, the Company’s rental
revenue was $84,000, expenses were $61,000 and the net profit was $23,000.

For fiscal 2018, the Company’s rental revenue was $78,000, expenses were $59,000 and the net profit was $19,000.
NOTE 16: SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS AND FOREIGN SALES

Export sales to customers located outside the United States were approximately as follows:

February 28,
2019 2018
Asia Pacific (APAC) 3,659,000 2,464,000
Europe, Middle East, Asia (EMEA) 2,729,000 2,617,000
Latin America 1,172,000 1,112,000

$§ 7,560,000 $ 6,193,000

During fiscal 2019 and fiscal 2018, sales to foreign customers accounted for approximately $7,560,000 and $6,193,000, or 65% and
56% respectively, of total revenues.

One customer accounted for 14% of the Company’s sales for fiscal 2019.
NOTE 17: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company has evaluated subsequent events for disclosure purposes.
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SIGNATURES

In accordance with Section 13 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act, the Registrant has caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: May 28, 2019
Sono-Tek Corporation
(Registrant)

By: /s/ Dr. Christopher L. Coccio
Dr. Christopher L. Coccio,

Chief Executive Officer and Chairman

In accordance with the Exchange Act, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in
the capacities and on the dates indicated.

/s/ Dr. Christopher L Coccio May 28, 2019 /s/ Samuel Schwartz May 28, 2019
Christopher L. Coccio Samuel Schwartz
Chief Executive Officer, Chairman and Director Director
/s/ Stephen ]. Bagley May 28, 2019 / s/ Dr. Joseph Riemer May 28, 2019
Stephen J. Bagley Dr. Joseph Riemer
Chief Financial Officer Director

s/ Carol O’'Donnell May 28, 2019 /s/ Philip A. Strasburg May 28, 2019
Carol O’Donnell Philip A. Strasburg
Director Director
/s/ R. Stephen Harshbarger May 28, 2019 /s/ Dr. Donald F. Mowbray May 28, 2019
R. Stephen Harshbarger Donald F. Mowbray
President and Director Director

s/ Eric Haskell May 28, 2019
Eric Haskell
Director
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Exhibit 21

Subsidiaries of the Registrant

Name State of Organization

Sono-Tek Industrial Park LLC New York



Exhibit 23.1

CONSENT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Sono-Tek Corporation

We consent to the use in connection with the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Sono-Tek Corporation, of our report dated May 28, 2019, relating to the
financial statements of Sono-Tek Corporation, as of February 28, 2019 and 2018 and for the years then ended. We hereby consent to incorporation by
reference, in Registration Statements Nos. 333-11913 and 333-216504 on Form S-8.

/s/ LIGGETT & WEBB, P.A.

Certified Public Accountants
New York, New York
May 28, 2019



Exhibit 31.1
RULE 13a-14/15d - 14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Christopher L. Coccio (principal executive officer), certify that:
1. [have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Sono-Tek Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for the periods presented in this report;

4. Sono-Tek Corporation’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d - 15(e) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. Sono-Tek Corporation’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing equivalent
functions):

a. Allsignificant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: May 28, 2019

/s/ Christopher L. Coccio

Christopher L. Coccio
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
(principal executive officer)



Exhibit 31.2
RULE 13a-14/15d - 14(a) CERTIFICATION
I, Stephen J. Bagley (principal accounting officer), certify that:
1. [have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-K of Sono-Tek Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make
the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period covered
by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects
the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for the periods presented in this report;

4. Sono-Tek Corporation’s other certifying officer and I are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d - 15(e) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(f) and 15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our
supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us
by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under
our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about
the effectiveness of disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially affected, or is
reasonably likely to materially affect, the registrant’s internal control over financial reporting; and

5. Sono-Tek Corporation’s other certifying officer and I have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation of internal control over financial

reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing equivalent
functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability to record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the registrant’s
internal controls over financial reporting.

Date: May 28,2019

/s/ Stephen ]. Bagley

Stephen ]. Bagley
Chief Financial Officer
(principal accounting officer)



Exhibit 32.1
CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
In connection with the Annual Report of Sono-Tek Corporation on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2019 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”). I, Christopher L. Coccio, Chief Executive Officer and Chairman (principal executive officer) of the
Company, certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:
(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: May 28,2019

/s/ Christopher L. Coccio

Christopher L. Coccio
Chief Executive Officer and Chairman
(principal executive officer)



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350,
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report of Sono-Tek Corporation on Form 10-K for the year ended February 28, 2019 as filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”). I, Stephen |. Bagley, Chief Financial Officer (principal accounting officer) of the Company, certify,
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. section 1350, as adopted pursuant to section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requirements of section 13(a) and 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2)The information contained in the Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and result of operations of the
Company.

Date: May 28,2019

/s/ Stephen |. Bagley

Stephen ]. Bagley
Chief Financial Officer
(principal accounting officer)



Shareholder Information

Corporate Headquarters
Sono-Tek Corporation
Sono-Tek Industrial Park
2012 Route 9W

Milton, NY 12547 USA
845-795-2020
WWW.SoNo-tek.com

2019 Annual Meeting
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Investor Relations
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Sono-Tek Corporation
info@sono-tek.com

Transfer Agent
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